
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA            

December 7, 2010 
6:30 P.M. 

 
6:30 PM BUSINESS MEETING 

 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Roll Call    

 
Electronic Attendance  
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
Items listed on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine in nature and will be enacted 

by one motion. No separate discussion of these items will occur unless a Council Member 

requests the item to be removed from the Consent Agenda. If an item is removed from the 

Consent Agenda, it will be considered elsewhere on the agenda for this meeting.  Prior to 

asking for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, the Acting Mayor will ask if anyone 

desires to remove an item from the Consent Agenda for public discussion. 

 
Minutes of the Regular meeting November 16 and Special meeting November 23, 2010  
 
Fire Department report for the month of November, 2010  
 
Bills and payroll for the last half of November, 2010  
 
PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 

 
This portion of the City Council meeting is reserved for persons who desire to address the 

Council. The Illinois Open Meetings Act mandates that the City Council may NOT take action 

on comments received on matters that have not been identified on this agenda, but the Council 

may direct staff to address the topic or refer the matter for action on the agenda for another 

meeting. Persons addressing the Council are requested to limit their presentations to three 

minutes and to avoid repetitious comments; and state your name for the record as well as 

stand when speaking. 

 

• Public comments/presentations and non-agenda items 
 

� Presentation:  Retirement plaque to Stephen Pollum for over 26 years of service 
� Proclamation: National Drunk & Drugged Driving (3-D) Prevention Month 
� Open bids for surplus City property between 10th & 11th Street on Richmond 

Avenue 
 

NEW BUSINESS: 
 
1. Motion – Adopt Resolution 2010-2822: Authorizing MFT funds in the amount of 

$125,000 for reconstruction of Broadway Avenue with new PCC pavement, curb 



and gutter, storm sewer, and driveway pavement east of Swords Drive and 
McFall Road. (Ervin) 

 
2. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2010-1166: Approving the promotion of 

Jason Taylor to Captain in the Mattoon Police Department, due to the retirement 
of Captain Stephen Pollum. (Gover) 

 
3. Motion – Adopt Ordinance 2010-5312: Providing for a reorganization of the Command 

Structure of the City of Mattoon Police Department. (Gover) 
 
4. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2010-1167: Authorizing the purchase of a 

replacement Waste Water Treatment Plant Sludge Grinder in the amount of 
$7,985 from Vandevanter Engineering. (Rankin) 

 
5. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2010-1168: Authorizing the Acting Mayor 

to sign a contract with Bill Whitworth in the amount of $700 per month for the 
rental of 313 Lake Land Boulevard for temporary Police Department storage. 
(Gover) 

 
6. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2010-1169: Approving the proposals from 

Parrish Carpet Sales in the amount of $7,284.66 and Salvato Flooring in the 
amount of $6,287.18 for the replacement of carpeting on the basement and first 
floor of the Police Department.  (Gover) 

 
7. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2010-1170: Approving the purchase of a 

replacement Command vehicle for the Mattoon Fire Department in the amount 
of $21,571 from Pilson’s Auto Center in Mattoon. (Hall) 

 
8. Motion – Adopt Special Ordinance 2010-1418: Declaring a Fire Department vehicle 

surplus and authorizing the trade-in of the vehicle toward the purchase of the 
replacement Command vehicle. (Hall) 

 
9. Motion –  Adopt Resolution 2010-2823: Approving an agreement with Coles County 

Council on Aging, Inc. for emergency use of “Dial-a-Ride” vehicles. (Ervin) 
 
10. Motion – Approve Council Decision Request 2010-1171: Approving the proposal in the 

amount of $17,500 from Hance Design Group for the design and engineering, 
preparation of drawing and bidding documents, assisting in the bids and 
awarding of the contract and the construction phase management of the Depot 
Parking Lot Project; and authorizing the Acting Mayor to sign the document. 
(Rankin) 

 
11. Motion – Approve Special Ordinance 2010-1419: Authorizing the Acting Mayor and 

City Clerk to sign a promissory note and associated documents with First Mid-
Illinois Bank & Trust, N.A. in the amount of up to $2,000,000 for the payment of 
Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund early retiree pension obligations ($1,550,000) 
and various energy savings projects 

                       ($450,000). (Gover) 
 
12. Motion – Approve Ordinance 2010-5313: Amending Chapter 95 of the municipal code 

to limit the abatement or removal of inoperable or unlicensed vehicles to seven 
days upon issuance of a nuisance violation notice.  (Gover) 



 
 DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
  CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
  ATTORNEY & TREASURER 
  CITY CLERK 
  PUBLIC WORKS 
  COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
  FIRE 
  POLICE 
 
 COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
Recess to closed session pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act for the purpose of 
considering the land acquisition or lease of real property (5 ILCS 120(2)(c)(5)). 
 
Reconvene 
 
Adjourn  
 



 

                      

UNAPPROVED MINUTES: 
November 16, 2010 (Regular) 
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a regular meeting in the City Hall Council 
Chambers on November 16, 2010.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover presided and called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present: YEA 
Commissioner Randy Ervin, YEA Commissioner Rick Hall, YEA Commissioner Chris Rankin, 
YEA Acting Mayor Tim Gover. 
 
 Also physically present were City personnel:  City Administrator Sue McLaughlin, 
Attorney & Treasurer J. Preston Owen, Community Development Coordinator Kyle Gill, Police 
Chief Jeff Branson, Information Technology Director Brian Johanpeter, Public Works Assistant 
Superintendent Brandon Burkybile, and City Clerk Susan O’Brien. 
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve the consent 
agenda consisting of minutes of the special meeting October 30, 2010 and regular meeting 
November 2, 2010; Fire department report and Finance report for the month of October, 2010; 
bills and payroll for the first half of November, 2010. 
 

  Bills and Payroll for the first half of November, 2010 

        
  General Fund      
Payroll         $      238,077.80  

Bills         $        60,287.29  

      Total   $      298,365.09  

  Hotel Tax Fund      

Payroll         $         1,666.65  

Bills         $         1,634.76  
      Total   $         3,301.41  
  Festival Management     

Bills        $            123.08  
      Total  $            123.08  

  
Insurance & Tort 
Judgment    

Bills         $         9,823.39  
      Total  $         9,823.39  
  Midtown TIF District    

Bills         $         2,722.76  
      Total  $         2,722.76  
  Revolving Loan Fund    

Bills         $              90.00  
      Total  $              90.00  
  Capital Project      

Bills         $      168,900.76  

      Total  $      168,900.76  
        



 

                      

  Water Fund     
Payroll         $        26,402.32  

Bills         $      280,548.81  
      Total   $      306,951.13  

  Sewer Fund     

Payroll         $        27,041.21  

Bills         $        13,375.01  

      Total  
 $        40,416.22  
 

  Motor Fuel Tax Fund    

Bills         $         2,065.67  
      Total  $         2,065.67  
  Health Insurance      

Bills         $        40,976.22  
      Total   $        40,976.22  

 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion to approve the consent agenda carried by the 
following vote:   YEA Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner 
Rankin, YEA Acting Mayor Gover. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS/PRESENTATION AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS: 
 
 Mr. Doug Brown, Wildlife Biologist with the Illinois Department of National Resources, 
and Mr. Ron Boeser, local nuisance trapper, discussed with the Council and other attendees 
concerns over the recent sightings of coyotes in the City limits, offered information on coyotes 
and their habitats.  Both gentlemen agreed to remove the current coyotes would enable other 
unwanted creatures to take their place.  Citizens were encouraged to take additional questions to 
Mr. Brown and Mr. Boeser outside of regular meeting. 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
 
 Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to remove from the table Special 
Ordinance 2010-1406. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adopt Special 
Ordinance 2010-1406, approving a variance from parking requirements in the zoning ordinance 
at 2916 Marshall Avenue. (United Graphics) Midwest Property Management, LLC, PMC 
Property Management, LLC, and First Trust & Savings Bank –Applicants. 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 



 

                      

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2010-1406 
 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A VARIANCE FROM THE PARKING 
REQUIREMENTS, OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE MUNICIPALITY, ON 

REAL ESTATE KNOWN AS 2916 MARSHALL AVENUE. 
 

WHEREAS, there has been filed a written Petition by Midwest Property Management, LLC, 
PMC Property Management, LLC, and First Trust & Savings Bank, for a variance, respecting the 
property legally described as:  

 
Lot 3 and Lot 2, except the North 10 feet, and the West 1/3 of Lots 1 and 4 all in Bloct 
163 of Noyes’ Addition to the City of Mattoon, Coles County, IL. 
And; 
Lot 1 and Lot 3 and Lot 4 in Block 164 in Noyes’ Addition to the City of Mattoon, Coles 
County, IL. 

 
WHEREAS, said petition requests a variance be granted from the parking requirements, and 
believe a variance would not be detriment to the general public interests or to the premises; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on said petition on October 26th, 
2010; and 

 
WHEREAS, said Petition was considered by the Planning Commission on October 26th, 2010; 
and was recommended that the Petition be allowed, and that a variance be granted from the 
parking requirements of the zoning ordinance. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon as 
follows: 
 
Section 1. The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are found to be 
true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 2.  A variance is hereby granted from the parking requirements of the Zoning Ordinance 
of the City of Mattoon, to allow 90 parking spaces to be provided on the above described 
properties. 
 
Section 3.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council. 
 
Section 4.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law.  
 
Upon motion by Acting Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Ervin, adopted this 16th day 
of November, 2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names): Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall,   
   Commissioner Rankin, Acting Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names): None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 16th day of November, 2010. 
     
      /s/ Tim Gover 



 

                      

      Tim Gover, Acting Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk   J. Preston Owen, City Attorney & Treasurer 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on November 17, 2010. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Coordinator Gill briefly reviewed 
our current parking ordinance, other cities’ regulations, and the need to review the City’s 
ordinance.  Council, Administrator McLaughlin, Assistant Superintendent Burkybile, and Mr. 
John Wurtsbaugh of United Graphics discussed the effect of semi-trucks and necessary upgrades 
on the City street west of United Graphics. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting 
Mayor Gover. 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2010-1162, approving Change Order No. 1 in the amount of $15,700 for the 
removal of unsuitable material and placement of rock sub-base for the YMCA Parking Lot.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting 
Mayor Gover. 
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adopt Special 
Ordinance 2010-1410, authorizing the sale of Lot 67 in Lake Paradise  Subdivision to Dolores 
Brumleve, current owner of a home on leased premises at Lot 67, 
Lake Paradise Subdivision, and authorizing the Acting Mayor to sign all documents necessary to 
complete the transaction. (Commonly known as 2153 Primrose Lane)   
 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2010-1410 

 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE: AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF  LOT 67 IN LAKE 

PARADISE SUBDIVISION TO DOLORES BRUMLEVE, CURRENT OWNER OF A 
HOME ON LEASED PREMISES AT LOT 67, LAKE PARADISE SUBDIVISION, AND 

AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN ALL DOCUMENTS NECESSARY TO 
COMPLETE THE TRANSACTION. (COMMONLY KNOWN AS 2153 PRIMROSE LANE) 

 
WHEREAS, state statute (65 ILCS 5/11-76-4.1) enables the corporate authorities to accept any 
contract proposal determined by them to be in the best interest of the municipality by a vote of 



 

                      

two-thirds of the corporate authorities then holding office, but in no event at a price less than 
80% of the appraised value; and 
 
WHEREAS, by Resolution 2006-2642, adopted March 21, 2006, the City Council made a 
finding that the real estate owned by the municipality that is the subject of this ordinance is no 
longer necessary or required for the use of the municipality; and 
 
WHEREAS, said resolution authorized the management staff to solicit offers for the sale of this 
real estate provided that any such sale shall be subject to ratification by a special ordinance of the 
City Council; and 
 
WHEREAS, Dolores Brumleve has made an offer to purchase the property for $10,500.00; and 
 
WHEREAS, Dolores Brumleve owns the home located on the property; and   
 
WHEREAS, Stanley D. Gordon, CREA of Gordon Appraisal Service, Inc. determined 
$10,500.00 was the fair market value of the real estate as of November 2, 2010, a copy of which 
is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City has undertaken to have the property subdivided, appraised and has had 
the title insurance covering the property updated and the purchasers are willing to pay their share 
of those costs; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. The city attorney is authorized to prepare closing documents and the Acting Mayor 
and City Clerk are authorized to sign documents conveying a warranty deed to the real estate 
described in Section 2 of this ordinance to Dolores Brumleve, subject to a payment of 
$10,500.00 plus associated costs. The purchase price will be due at closing.  
 
Section 2. The real estate to be conveyed pursuant to this ordinance is legally described as: 
 

Lot 67 in Lake Paradise Subdivision, Unincorporated Coles County, Illinois. 
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 4. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Ervin, adopted this 16th day 
of November, 2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall,  
   Commissioner Rankin, Acting Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 16th day of November, 2010.  
 
 
      /s/ Timothy D. Gover 



 

                      

      Timothy D. Gover, Acting Mayor   
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney & Treasurer 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on November 17, 2010. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting 
Mayor Gover. 
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to adopt Special 
Ordinance 2010-1411, authorizing the sale of Lots 16 & 17 in Lake Paradise  Subdivision to 
Judy Titko, current owner of a home on leased premises at Lots 16 & 17, 
Lake Paradise Subdivision, and authorizing the Acting Mayor to sign all documents necessary to 
complete the transaction. (Commonly known as 3361 Pana Lane)  
 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2010-1411 

 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE: AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF  LOTS 16 AND 17 IN LAKE 
PARADISE SUBDIVISION TO JUDY TITKO, CURRENT OWNER OF A HOME ON 

LEASED PREMISES AT LOTS 16 & 17, LAKE PARADISE SUBDIVISION, AND 
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN ALL DOCUMENTS NECESSARY TO 

COMPLETE THE TRANSACTION. (COMMONLY KNOWN AS 3361 PANA LANE) 

 
WHEREAS, state statute (65 ILCS 5/11-76-4.1) enables the corporate authorities to accept any 
contract proposal determined by them to be in the best interest of the municipality by a vote of 
two-thirds of the corporate authorities then holding office, but in no event at a price less than 
80% of the appraised value; and 
 
WHEREAS, by Resolution 2006-2642, adopted March 21, 2006, the City Council made a 
finding that the real estate owned by the municipality that is the subject of this ordinance is no 
longer necessary or required for the use of the municipality; and 
 
WHEREAS, said resolution authorized the management staff to solicit offers for the sale of this 
real estate provided that any such sale shall be subject to ratification by a special ordinance of the 
City Council; and 
 
WHEREAS, Judy Titko has made an offer to purchase the property for $19,000.00; and 
 
WHEREAS, Judy Titko owns the home located on the property; and   
 



 

                      

WHEREAS, Stanley D. Gordon, CREA of Gordon Appraisal Service, Inc. determined 
$19,000.00 was the fair market value of the real estate as of November 2, 2010, a copy of which 
is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City has undertaken to have the property subdivided, appraised and has had 
the title insurance covering the property updated and the purchasers are willing to pay their share 
of those costs; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. The city attorney is authorized to prepare closing documents and the Mayor and City 
Clerk are authorized to sign documents conveying a warranty deed to the real estate described in 
Section 2 of this ordinance to Judy Titko, subject to a payment of $19,000.00, plus associated 
costs. The purchase price will be due at closing.  
 
Section 2. The real estate to be conveyed pursuant to this ordinance is legally described as: 
 

Lots 16 and 17 in Lake Paradise Subdivision, Unincorporated Coles County, Illinois. 
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 4. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Hall, adopted this 16th day 
of November, 2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):  Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall  
   Commissioner Rankin, Acting Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 16th day of November, 2010.  
 
 
      /s/ Timothy D. Gover 
      Timothy D. Gover, Acting Mayor   
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney & Treasurer 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on November 17, 2010. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting 
Mayor Gover. 



 

                      

 
 Commissioner Ervin seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to adopt Special 
Ordinance 2010-1412, ratifying the employment agreement with Brandon  Burkybile for the 
Assistant Public Works Superintendent position.  
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2010-1412 
 

AN ORDINANCE RATIFYING THE EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT OF 
BRANDON BURKYBILE FOR A MANAGERIAL POSITION 

  
BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon as follows: 
 
Section 1.  The City Council hereby approves an Employment Agreement with:  Brandon 
Burkybile for the position of Assistant Public Works Superintendent, a copy of which is attached 
hereto and incorporated herein by reference.  
 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Commissioner Ervin, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, adopted this 16th day 
of November 2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall 
   Commissioner Rankin, Acting Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 16th day of November, 2010. 

/s/ Tim Gover 
      Tim Gover, Acting Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM:    
  
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney             
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on November 17, 2010. 

 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting 
Mayor Gover. 
 



 

                      

 Commissioner Ervin seconded by Commissioner Rankin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2010-1163, approving the South Side Drainage Project’s Construction 
schedule and inspection plan, Agreement to provide “as built” plans upon completion, Permanent 
Easement authorization statement, a revised Emergency Action Plan and an updated Operation & 
Maintenance Plan.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Administrator McLaughlin noted 
the documents were subject to Illinois Department of Natural Resources’ approval and permit 
with an informational town hall meeting inviting residents and businesses to attend in the near 
future.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting 
Mayor Gover. 
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adopt Special 
Ordinance 2010-1413, authorizing the granting of a permanent easement to the Illinois 
Department of Natural Resources for part of the property to be used for the South Side Drainage 
Project.   
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2010-1413  
 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE GRANTING OF A PERMANENT EASEMENT 
TO THE ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES FOR PART OF THE 

PROPERTY TO BE USED FOR THE SOUTHSIDE DRAINAGE PROJECT  
 

WHEREAS, for the last fifty years the City of Mattoon has had issues with flooding on the 
southern boundary of the City; and  
 
WHEREAS, for the last five years the City has been working with the Illinois Department of 
Natural Resources (DNR) for the construction of water detention facilities on the south side of 
the City; and 
 
WHEREAS, as part of the issuance of the permits for the project DNR has requested a 
Permanent Easement granting them access to the property for inspections of the water detention 
facilities constructed on the property ; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City believes it is in it’s best interest to work with the DNR and to give them 
access to the property to insure the permanent integrity of the water detention facilities 
constructed by the City; and, 
 
WHEREAS, The City Attorney has drafted a Permanent Easement that is attached hereto and 
incorporated herein as Exhibit “A.” 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to sign the Permanent Easement attached 



 

                      

hereto as Exhibit “A” and are directed to file the same with the Office of the Coles County Clerk 
and Recorder.  

 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Ervin, adopted this 16th day 
of November, 2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall,  
   Commissioner Rankin, Acting Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 16th day of November, 2010.  
 
      /s/ Timothy D. Gover 
      Timothy D. Gover, Acting Mayor   
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney & Treasurer 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on November 17, 2010. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion. Administrator McLaughlin stated 
the easement was to allow access for inspections by the IDNR. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to adopt Resolution 2010-
2819, establishing a Deferred Compensation Plan (IAFF-FC) to be administered by Nationwide 
Retirement Solutions.  
 

 
Name of Employer:  City of Mattoon, Illinois 
Title of Program Coordinator:  City Clerk  
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
RESOLUTION NO. 2010-2819  

 
A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING A DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN TO BE  

ADMINISTERED BY NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT SOLUTIONS, INC.  
  
 WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon, Illinois (“City”) has considered the establishment of a 



 

                      

Deferred Compensation Plan to be made available to all eligible employees and elected officials 
pursuant to Section 457 of the Internal Revenue Code permitting such Plans; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, Nationwide Retirement Solutions provides plan administration services and 
sponsor investment options for deferred compensation plans established by public employers for 
their employees; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, a number of six or more firefighters have requested to enroll in the IAFF-
Frontline Plan Program; and,   
 
 WHEREAS, by adoption of the Nationwide Program, all regulatory, operational, and 
administrative responsibilities are hereby assumed by Nationwide on behalf of the City; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, Nationwide as Plan Administrator, agrees to hold harmless and indemnify 
the City , its appointed and elected officials and participating employees from any loss resulting 
from City of Agent’s failure to perform its duties and services pursuant to the Nationwide 
Program; and,  
 
 WHEREAS, the Employer has determined that the establishment of a deferred 
compensation plan administered by the Nationwide Retirement Solutions, Inc. serves its 
objectives to provide retirement security for its employees, attract and retain competent 
personnel, and that some or all of the funds held under such plan shall be invested in the 
Nationwide Life Insurance Company, a trust established by public employers for the collective 
investment of funds held under their retirement and deferred compensation plans;  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS AS FOLLOWS:  
 
Section 1.  The City hereby adopts the Nationwide Retirement Solutions, Inc. Deferred 
Compensation Plan for Public Employees (the “Plan”), attached hereto as Appendix A.  
 
Section 2.  The City hereby executes the Plan, attached hereto as Appendix A, intending this 
execution to be operative with respect to any retirement or deferred compensation plan 
subsequently established by the Employer, if the assets of the plan are to be invested in the 
Nationwide Life Insurance Company.  
 
Section 3.  The assets of the Plan shall be held in trust, with the City serving as trustee, for the 
exclusive benefit of the Plan participants and their beneficiaries, and the assets shall not be 
diverted to any other purpose.  
 
Section 4.  The Plan will NOT permit loans by participants or their beneficiaries until the 
Internal Revenue Service has promulgated regulations specifically allowing public sector 
employers to implement a loan program from 457 plan assets held in trust.  
 
Section 5.  The City hereby agrees to serve as trustee under the Plan.  
 
Section 6.  The City Clerk shall be the coordinator for this Deferred Compensation Plan; shall 
receive necessary reports, notices, etc. from Nationwide Retirement Solutions, Inc. or the 
Nationwide Life Insurance Company; shall cast, on behalf of the Employer, any required votes 
under the Nationwide Life Insurance Company, and is authorized to administer the Plan and 
execute all necessary agreements with the Nationwide Retirement Solutions, Inc. incidental to 
the administration of the Plan.  



 

                      

 
Section 7. The Acting Mayor is authorized to sign the Deferred Compensation Plan 
Administrative Agreement with the Nationwide Retirement Solutions, Inc., attached hereto as 
Appendix B.  
 
Upon motion by Acting Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Hall, adopted this 16th day of 
November, 2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall 
   Commissioner Rankin, Acting Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
       
Approved this 16th  day of November, 2010. 
 
 
      /s/ Timothy D. Gover 
      Timothy D. Gover, Acting Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney & Treasurer 
 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on December 17, 2010.  
 
I, Susan J. O’Brien, Clerk of the City of Mattoon, Illinois, do hereby certify that the foregoing 
resolution, was duly adopted, passed and approved by the City Council of the City of Mattoon, 
Illinois at a regular meeting thereof assembled on the 16th day of November 2010. 
 
        /s/Susan J. O’Brien 
                             City Clerk  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Clerk O’Brien explained the 
Firefighters’ initiative in establishing the plan with no cost to the City. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Rankin seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adopt Special 
Ordinance 2010-1414, granting a rezoning of 2100-2120 Western Avenue and 2101-2121 Prairie 
Avenue from Residential (R) to C-3 Service Commercial.  (Community Unit #2 School District 
and Commercial Refrigeration, Applicants)   
 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 



 

                      

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2010-1414        
 

ORDINANCE TO APPROVE PETITION FOR REZONING 
 

 WHEREAS, a Petition for Rezoning was filed with the City Clerk for the City of 
Mattoon by Mattoon Community School District # 2 and Commercial Refrigeration of Central 
Illinois, Inc., on the 13th day of October, 2010 requesting that the City of Mattoon, Illinois rezone 
from R3 Multiple Family District (RS) to C3 Service Commercial District the real estate 
described as follows: 
   
 All of Block 87 of Noyes Addition to the City of Mattoon 
   
 Also known as, 2100-2120 Western Ave. and 2101-2121 Prairie Ave. 
 
 WHEREAS, a public hearing was held before the Planning Commission of the City of 
Mattoon on the 9th day of November, 2010 pursuant to published notice; 
 
 WHEREAS, said Mattoon Planning Commission considered said Petition for Rezoning 
and recommended the Petition for Rezoning be approved; 
 
 WHEREAS the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, deems that 
it would be in the public interest to approve the rezoning of the premises described in this 
ordinance.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1. Pursuant to enabling authority provided at Section §159.05 of the Mattoon Code of 
Ordinances, the property legally described as aforesaid, be rezoned from R3, Multiple Family 
District to C3, Service Commercial District. 

 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Section 4. The City Clerk shall make and file a duly certified copy of this ordinance with the 
Clerk and Recorder’s Office of Coles County, Illinois.  
 
Upon motion by Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Ervin, adopted this 16th day 
of November, 2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall, 
   Commissioner Rankin, Acting Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 16th day of November, 2010.  
 

/s/ Tim Gover 
       Tim Gover, Acting Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  



 

                      

 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien     /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk               J. Preston Owen, City Attorney & Treasurer 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on November 17, 2010. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Commissioner Ervin, Mr. Bill 
Daniell, and Superintendent Larry Lilly spoke in favor of the rezoning to provide economic 
development. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting 
Mayor Gover. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to adopt Special Ordinance 
2010-1415, approving a variance to allow the overnight stay of domestic animals accustomed to 
the use of a pet store located on real estate known as Mattoon MarketPlace.  
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2010-1415 

 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A VARIANCE TO ALLOW THE OVERNIGHT STAY 

OF DOMESTIC ANIMALS ACCUSTOMED TO THE USE OF A PET STORE, 
LOCATED ON REAL ESTATE KNOWN AS MATTOON MARKETPLACE. 

 
WHEREAS, there has been filed a written Petition by Timothy E. Fears, 100 DETTRO DRIVE 
MATTOON LLC, for a variance, respecting the property legally described as:  

 
Lots 1,2,3,4,5 and Outlot A of Mattoon Marketplace, being Lot 1 of the replat of Outlot 1 
of McFall/Swords Commercial Residential Development and part of Section 17, T-12-N, 
R-8-E, 3rd PM, Lafayette Township, Coles County, Illinois, and 
 
Lot 2 of the Re-Plat of Outlot 1 of McFall/Swords Commercial/Residential Development, 
Lafayette Township, Coles County, Illinois, and 

 
Lot 10 in Block 1 in McFall/Swords Commercial/Residential Development, Phase I, 
Lafayette Township, Coles County, Illinois. 
 
Commonly known as Mattoon Marketplace Shopping Center, Mattoon, Illinois 
 

WHEREAS, said petition requests a variance be granted to allow the overnight stay of domestic 
animals accustom to the use of a pet store located in a C5, Shopping Center District, and believe 
a variance would not be detriment to the general public interests or to the premises; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on said petition on November 9th, 
2010; and 

 



 

                      

WHEREAS, said Petition was considered by the Planning Commission on November 9th, 2010; 
and was recommended that the Petition be allowed, and that a variance be granted to allow the 
overnight stay of domestic animals accustom to the use of a pet store in a C5, Shopping Center 
District. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon as 
follows: 
 
Section 1. The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are found to be 
true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 2.  A variance is hereby granted to allow the overnight stay of domestic animals 
accustom to the use of a pet store in a C5, Shopping Center District, on the above described 
properties. 
 
Section 3.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council. 
 
Section 4.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law.  
 
Upon motion by Acting Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Hall, adopted this 16th day of 
November, 2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names): Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall 
   Commissioner Rankin, Acting Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names): None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
 
Approved this 16th day of November, 2010. 
     
      /s/ Tim Gover 
      Tim Gover, Acting Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk   J. Preston Owen, City Attorney & Treasurer 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on November 17, 2010. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Coordinator Gill explained the 
stipulations in C5 and the expansion location on the east side of the marketplace. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2010-1164, approving a salary range and to seek external recruitment for an 



 

                      

Information Technology Assistant, due to the resignation of 
 Hans Warner.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting 
Mayor Gover. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover seconded Commissioner Hall moved to adopt Resolution 2010-
2820, authorizing an $8,000 maximum agreement with the Coles County Regional Planning & 
Development Commission for Technical Assistance for 
services to be rendered from December 1, 2010 to November 30, 2011 on a time and expense 
basis and authorizing the Acting Mayor to sign all documents.  
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLLINOIS 
 RESOLUTION NO. 2010-2820 

 
RESOLUTION TO ENTER INTO CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT FOR 

TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE SERVICES WITH THE COLES COUNTY REGIONAL 
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon has selected the Coles County Regional Planning and 

Development Commission to provide certain Technical Assistance Services to the City; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council has examined the proposed contract agreement a copy of 
which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference and entitled "Technical Assistance 
Agreement” Between the City of Mattoon IL and the Coles County Regional Planning and 
Development Commission," and finds said contract agreement to be acceptable, 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 
Mattoon, Illinois, that the City enter into and execute said Contract Agreement with the Coles 
County Regional Planning and Development Commission.  The Mayor is authorized to execute 
said Agreement. 
 
Upon motion by Acting Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Hall, adopted this 16th day of 
November, 2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall,  
   Commissioner Rankin, Acting Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None  
       
Approved this 16th  day of November, 2010. 
 
      /s/ Timothy D. Gover 
      Timothy D. Gover, Acting Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen 



 

                      

Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney & Treasurer 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on November 17, 2010.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Acting Mayor Gover and 
Administrator McLaughlin noted the reduction in the maximum from last year. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA 
Commissioner Gover.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to adopt Resolution 2010-
2821, authorizing a $2,100 agreement with the Coles County Regional Planning & Development 
Commission for administration of the Mattoon 
Revolving Loan Fund for services to be rendered from December 1, 2010 to November 30, 2011 
on a time and expense basis and authorizing the Acting Mayor to sign all documents. 
 
 

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

 RESOLUTION NO. 2010-2821 
 

RESOLUTION TO ENTER INTO CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT 
FOR REVOLVING LOAN FUND ADMINISTRATION & COORDINATION SERVICES 

WITH THE COLES COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
COMMISSION 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon operates a State of Illinois capitalized Revolving Loan Fund, 
and; 
 
WHEREAS, the Coles County Regional Planning and Development Commission has been 
deemed by the City Council as qualified to administer said Revolving Loan Fund, said 
Commission furnishing a proposed contract agreement for Revolving Loan Fund administration 
services to the City, and 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council has examined the proposed contract agreement, entitled 
"Contract Agreement for Administration and Coordination Services for State Capitalized 
Revolving Loan Fund," and finds the agreement to be acceptable. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of 
Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois that the City enter into and execute this Contract Agreement 
for Administrative Services with the Coles County Regional Planning and Development 
Commission.  The Mayor is authorized to execute said AGREEMENT. 
 
Upon motion by Acting Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Hall, adopted this 16th day of 
November, 2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall,   
   Commissioner Rankin, Acting Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
       



 

                      

Approved this 16th day of November, 2010. 
      /s/ Timothy D. Gover 
      Timothy D. Gover, Acting Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney & Treasurer 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on November 17, 2010.  
                   
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting 
Mayor Gover.  
 
COMMUNICATIONS - COUNCIL AND CITY STAFF 
 
 DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
 CITY ADMINISTRATOR – updated the Council on beginning the budget process, grant 
work on energy efficiency Ike funding, Mattoon Lightworks Display, storage issues, and public 
works director interviews in the near future.  
 
 ATTORNEY & TREASURER – updated the Council on budget preparations and TIF 
reports. 
 
 CITY CLERK – noted nothing new to report. 
 
 PUBLIC WORKS – Administrator McLaughlin updated the Council on the YMCA 
Parking Lot, sidewalk repair along Broadway, Mattoon Lake dam resolution, and water main 
breaks and replacement of hydrants. 
 
 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT – updated the Council on the removing of the house at 
2708 Richmond, demolition process of the garment factory, United Graphics plan review, and 
garment factory issues.  Administrator McLaughlin noted the possible asbestos and ballast 
lighting issues. 
 
 FIRE – updated the Council on fire and haz mat training, inspections at the Villa Nova, 
tours of Lake Land College, and distribution of food baskets for the needy. 
 
 POLICE – updated the Council on Broadway parking issues, one light-duty officer, and 
all squad cars are in operation. 
 
 COMMENTS BY THE COUNCIL 
 
 Commissioner Ervin – noted a request from a citizen for additional handicapped parking 
spaces on Broadway Avenue.  Council and Administrator McLaughlin discussed the issue. 
 
 Commissioner Hall-noted his attendance at the Veterans’ Day Parade. 



 

                      

 
 Commissioner Rankin – commended the City staff on the former Central School rezoning 
and parking variance. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover – thanked all who attended the meeting. 
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adjourned at 7:45 p.m. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting 
Mayor Gover. 
 
         
         /s/ Susan J. O’Brien  
                  City Clerk  
 
 
 

November 23, 2010 (Special) 
 The City Council of the City of Mattoon held a special meeting in the City Hall Council 
Chambers on November 23, 2010.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover called the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m. 
 
 The following members of the Council answered roll call physically present: YEA 
Commissioner Randy Ervin, YEA Commissioner Rick Hall, Absent Commissioner Chris 
Rankin, YEA Acting Mayor Tim Gover. 
 
 Also physically present were City personnel: City Administrator Sue McLaughlin, 
Attorney & Treasurer J. Preston Owen, Fire Chief Tony Nichols, and City Clerk Susan O’Brien. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Hall moved to permit electronic 
attendance by Commissioner Rankin due to employment purposes. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, Absent Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Commissioner Rankin attended presently by means of audio conference. 

 
 Acting Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adopt Special 
Ordinance 2010-1416, approving placement of the annual property and casualty insurance and 
workers compensation coverage for a term beginning December 1, 2010; and authorizing the 
Acting Mayor to sign all documents.  
 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 



 

                      

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2010-1416 
 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING PLACEMENT OF THE CITY’S PROPERTY & 
CASUALTY, AND WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE COVERAGE 

 
WHEREAS, Arthur Gallagher Risk Management Services, Inc., the City’s broker of record, 
solicited proposals from insurance companies that underwrite property, casualty and workers 
compensation insurance for municipal government exposures; and 
 
WHEREAS, the combination of proposals received from Argonaut Insurance Company for 
Property, General Liability, Auto Liability, Auto Physical Damage, Excess Liability, Law 
Enforcement Liability, Public Officials Liability, Employment Practices Liability, Commercial 
Crime, and Fiduciary Liability, Lawyers E&O, and Volunteers AD&D and the proposals 
received from the Illinois Public Risk Fund for Workers Compensation. These proposals have 
been determined to be the most cost effective and secure solutions for managing the City’s 
property & casualty and workers compensation exposures. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon as 
follows: 
 
Section 1. The Mayor, City Clerk and Arthur Gallagher Risk Management Services, Inc. are 
hereby authorized to take such administrative action necessary to bind the City of Mattoon’s 
coverages with Argonaut Insurance Company for Property, General Liability, Auto Liability, 
Auto Physical Damage, Excess Liability, Law Enforcement Liability, Public Officials Liability, 
Employment Practices Liability, Commercial Crime, and Fiduciary Liability, Lawyers E&O, and 
Volunteers AD&D for the policy year beginning December 1, 2010 and ending December 1, 
2011 and the proposal received from the Illinois Public Risk Fund for Workers Compensation for 
the overlap in policy year beginning December 1, 2010 and ending December 15, 2010 and 
policy year beginning December 15, 2010 and ending December 15, 2011 pursuant to a proposal 
attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.  
 
Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Acting Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Ervin, adopted this 23rd  day 
of November, 2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall,  
   Commissioner Rankin, Acting Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 23rd  day of November, 2010. 
             
       /s/ Tim Gover 
      Tim Gover, Acting Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 



 

                      

 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on November 24, 2010.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting 
Mayor Gover. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adopt Special 
Ordinance 2010-1417, authorizing a renewal contract with PersonalCare for the Administration 
of the self-insured health plan and  Delta Dental of Illinois for the Administration of the self-
insured dental plan for employees and retirees of the municipality; and authorizing the Acting 
Mayor to sign all documents. 
 

 
CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 

 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2010-1417 

 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A RENEWAL AGREEMENT WITH 

PERSONALCARE INSURANCE OF ILLINOIS FOR THE ADMINISTRATION OF 
THE SELF-FUNDED MEDICAL AND PHARMACY BENEFIT PLAN AND DELTA 
DENTAL OF ILLINOIS FOR THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE SELF-FUNDED 

DENTAL BENEFIT PLAN FOR EMPLOYEES AND RETIREES OF THE 
MUNICIPALITY 

 
  

WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon, Illinois employee and retiree group has demonstrated 
exceptional heath insurance experience, and 
 
WHEREAS, this group health insurance history has resulted in favorable renewal premium 
rates, and 
 
WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Mattoon City Council to maintain and continue the 
relationship with the Personal Care Insurance of Illinois and Delta Dental plans currently offered 
through the Checkley Agency to its employees and retirees, and 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  The Acting Mayor is authorized to sign a renewal agreement with PersonalCare 
Insurance of Illinois, Inc. for the administration of the self-funded medical and pharmacy benefit 
plan and the Delta Dental plan for employees and retirees of the municipality, copies of which 
are attached and incorporated by reference.  
 



 

                      

Section 2. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
Upon motion by Acting Mayor Gover, seconded by Commissioner Ervin, adopted this 23rd day 
of November, 2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   Commissioner Ervin, Commissioner Hall,  
   Commissioner Rankin, Acting Mayor Gover 
NAYS (Names):  None 
ABSENT (Names): None 
 
Approved this 23rd day of November, 2010.  
 
      /s/ Tim Gover 
      Tim Gover, Acting Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
/s/ Susan J. O’Brien    /s/ J. Preston Owen 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney & Treasurer 
 

Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on November 24, 2010. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion with no responders. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting 
Mayor Gover. 
   
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to approve Council 
Decision Request 2010-1165, authorizing the Mattoon Fire Department to purchase narrowband 
radio equipment from Craig Antenna in the amount of $18,801 in order to be compliant with 
upcoming Federal mandates. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for discussion.  Chief Nichols stated approving the 
purchase would bring the Fire Department in compliance with Federal mandates. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting 
Mayor Gover.  
 
 Acting Mayor Gover opened the floor for questions.  Mr. Bart Owen questioned the stop 
loss of $150,000.  Administrator McLaughlin explained the decision to cap the increase. 
 
 Commissioner Hall seconded by Commissioner Ervin moved to adjourned at 8:05 a.m. 
 
 Acting Mayor Gover declared the motion carried by the following vote:  YEA 
Commissioner Ervin, YEA Commissioner Hall, YEA Commissioner Rankin, YEA Acting 



 

                      

Mayor Gover.  
 
         /s/ Susan J. O’Brien  

                City Clerk  

 
 
 



 

                      

DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE 



Alarm Date Between {11/01/2010} And 
{11/30/2010} 

City of Mattoon

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Incident Type Count
Pct of

Incidents
Total

 Est Loss
Pct of
Losses

1 Fire
1110 Fire in structure, structure not involved 2 0.82% $0   0.00%
1111 Structure Fire 2 0.82% $34,000  30.90%
121 Fire in mobile home used as fixed residence 1 0.41% $0   0.00%
131 Passenger vehicle fire 1 0.41% $1,000   0.90%
1430 Burning Leaves 1 0.41% $0   0.00%
150 Outside rubbish fire, Other 1 0.41% $0   0.00%
151 Outside rubbish, trash or waste fire 1 0.41% $0   0.00%

9 3.67% $35,000 31.81%

2 Overpressure Rupture, Explosion, Overheat(no fire)
200 Overpressure rupture, explosion, overheat other 1 0.41% $0   0.00%
223 Air or gas rupture of pressure or process vessel 1 0.41% $25,000  22.72%

2 0.82% $25,000 22.72%

3 Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident
321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury194 79.18% $0   0.00%
3211 Motor Vehicle Collision 11 4.49% $50,000  45.45%

205 83.67% $50,000 45.45%

4 Hazardous Condition (No Fire)
424 Carbon monoxide incident 2 0.82% $0   0.00%
445 Arcing, shorted electrical equipment 2 0.82% $0   0.00%

4 1.63% $0 0.00%

5 Service Call
5310 Smoke or odor investigation, no problem found 2 0.82% $0   0.00%
5311 Smoke or odor investigation 4 1.63% $0   0.00%
551 Assist police or other governmental agency 2 0.82% $0   0.00%
5531 Inspection Detail 2 0.82% $0   0.00%
5532 Public Education Detail 1 0.41% $0   0.00%
5533 Residential Alarm Check 2 0.82% $0   0.00%
561 Unauthorized burning 1 0.41% $0   0.00%

14 5.71% $0 0.00%

6 Good Intent Call
611 Dispatched & cancelled en route 1 0.41 $0   0.00

12/01/2010 14:53 1Page



Alarm Date Between {11/01/2010} And 
{11/30/2010} 

City of Mattoon

Incident Type Report (Summary)

Incident Type Count
Pct of

Incidents
Total

 Est Loss
Pct of
Losses

6 Good Intent Call
622 No Incident found on arrival at dispatch address 2 0.82% $0   0.00%
6610 EMS call, 2nd party call, no problem found 1 0.41% $0   0.00%

5 2.04% $0 0.00%

7 False Alarm & False Call
700 False alarm or false call, Other 2 0.82% $0   0.00%
733 Smoke detector activation due to malfunction 1 0.41% $0   0.00%
735 Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 1 0.41% $0   0.00%
736 CO detector activation due to malfunction 1 0.41% $0   0.00%
746 Carbon monoxide detector activation, no CO 1 0.41% $0   0.00%

6 2.45% $0 0.00%

Total Incident Count: 245 Total Est Loss: $110,000

12/01/2010 14:53 2Page



 

                      

BILLS & PAYROLL: 
 
BEGIN ON NEXT PAGE 



CITY OF MATTOON

11-26-10 PAYROLL

11-6-10/11-19-10

G/L ACCOUNT ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT

CITY COUNCIL 110 5110-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,199.99$      

CITY CLERK 110 5120-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 5,313.45$      

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 110 5130-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,828.84$      

FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION 110 5150-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,207.26$      

110 5150-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 12.46$           

LEGAL SERVICES 110 5160-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,310.03$      

110 5160-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 25.03$           

COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS 110 5170-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,201.07$      

110 5170-114 COMPENSATED ABSCENSES 987.73$         

PLANNING & ZONING 110 5180-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 841.83$         

110 5180-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 127.18$         

POLICE ADMINISTRATION 110 5211-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,392.74$      

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION 110 5212-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,413.41$      

110 5212-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 7,527.01$      

PATROL 110 5213-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 62,150.94$    

110 5213-113 OVERTIME 5,162.53$      

110 5213-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 54,407.31$    

K-9 SERVICE 110 5214-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,215.84$      

110 5214-113 OVERTIME 495.76$         

110 5214-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,983.02$      

POLICE RECORDS 110 5216-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,165.38$      

TRAFFIC CONTROL 110 5220-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 680.00$         

SCHOOL RESOURCE PROGRAM 110 5227-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,053.47$      

110 5227-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,836.86$      

FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN 110 5241-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 68,752.49$    

110 5241-113 OVERTIME 4,561.42$      

110 5241-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 5,168.51$      

CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN 110 5261-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,107.86$      

110 5261-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 237.42$         

PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN 110 5310-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,967.15$      

110 5310-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 78.37$           

STREETS 110 5320-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 10,610.69$    

110 5320-113 OVERTIME 203.09$         

110 5320-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,732.61$      

YARD WASTE COLLECTION 110 5335-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 3,004.29$      

110 5335-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 264.00$         

CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION 110 5370-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,135.59$      

110 5370-113 OVERTIME 520.56$         

CUSTODIAL SERVICES 110 5381-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,459.64$      

110 5381-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 288.92$         

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 110 5390-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 935.08$         

110 5390-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 790.64$         

PARK ADMINISTRATION 110 5511-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 7,236.49$      

110 5511-113 OVERTIME 165.57$         

110 5511-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 170.97$         



CITY OF MATTOON

11-26-10 PAYROLL

11-6-10/11-19-10

LAKE ADMINISTRATION 110 5512-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,022.34$      

CEMETERY 110 5570-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,948.15$      

110 5570-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 624.75$         

*** FUND 110 TOTALS *** 298,525.74$  

HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION 122 5653-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 1,666.65$      

122 5653-112 SALARIES OF TEMP EMPLOYEES 207.00$         

*** FUND 122 TOTALS *** 1,873.65$      

RESERVOIRS & WATER SOURCES 211 5351-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 585.43$         

WATER TREATMENT PLANT 211 5353-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 8,105.79$      

211 5353-113 OVERTIME 659.18$         

211 5353-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,712.78$      

WATER DISTRIBUTION 211 5354-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,230.28$      

211 5354-113 OVERTIME 344.70$         

211 5354-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 2,387.50$      

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 211 5355-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,943.80$      

211 5355-113 OVERTIME 24.67$           

211 5355-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 94.35$           

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 211 5356-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,497.44$      

211 5356-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 152.99$         

*** FUND 211 TOTALS *** 28,738.91$    

SANITARY SEWER MTCE & CLEAN 212 5342-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 6,155.44$      

212 5342-113 OVERTIME 439.25$         

212 5342-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 1,437.99$      

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 212 5344-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 12,129.93$    

212 5344-113 OVERTIME 251.58$         

212 5344-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 581.99$         

ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION 212 5345-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 4,943.82$      

212 5345-113 OVERTIME 24.68$           

212 5345-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 94.35$           

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 212 5346-111 SALARIES OF REG EMPLOYEES 2,497.45$      

212 5346-114 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 153.00$         

*** FUND 212 TOTALS *** 28,709.48$    

*** GRAND TOTALS *** 357,847.78$  



CITY OF MATTOON

11-26-10 PAYROLL

11-6-10/11-19-10

*** PAY CODE TOTALS ***

PAY CODE NO OF TIMES              HOURS AMOUNT

REGULAR PAY 27 1,346.50 29,411.72$    

HOLIDAY PAY-REGULAR 86 2,730.70 72,017.52$    

SALARY PAY 121 10,035.37 229,691.95$  

SICK PAY-AFSCME 7 65 1,419.93$      

VACATION PAY 21 252.5 5,862.80$      

PEHP 34 34 425.00$         

OVERTIME PAY 29 373.25 12,852.99$    

SICK-FD UNION 4 96 2,037.36$      

COMP PAID 7 43 906.07$         

VACATION PAY 1 24 520.03$         

HOLIDAY PAY-OT 3 24 847.29$         

COMP EARNED 2 6.75 -$               

BURIAL PAY 1 2 167.00$         

SICK-NON UNION 3 14 296.33$         

SHIFT PAY 5 256 153.60$         

SHIFT PAY 2 160 112.00$         

VACATION PAY OUT 1 52.48 987.73$         

VEHICLE EXP 1 1 138.46$         



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: N/A  NON-DEPARTMENTAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 12/03/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002564 LINDA DENT             I-201012015092       110 4651-010        RENT-BURGESS : BURGESS REFUND 12/4/ 105015          50.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002564  TOTALS             50.00

 

01-002566 ANN STRUCK             I-201011195026       110 4492-010        CEMETERY GRAV: REFUND CREMATION BUR 104892         400.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002566  TOTALS            400.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT       NON-DEPARTMENTAL         TOTAL:         450.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-004395 PETTY CASH             I-201012015110       110 5110-561        BUSINESS MEET: ICE                  105063          10.68

01-004395 PETTY CASH             I-201012015111       110 5110-561        BUSINESS MEET: 10/30 MEETING SUPPLI 105063          43.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004395  TOTALS             53.73

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201012015116       110 5110-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-4633             105004          50.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             50.46

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 110   CITY COUNCIL             TOTAL:         104.19

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-004395 PETTY CASH             I-201012015109       110 5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: FRAMES               105063           8.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004395  TOTALS              8.00

 

01-010900 D TO Z SPORTS          I-19197              110 5120-519        OTHER PROFESS: RETIREMENT CLOCK-POL 105012          60.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-010900  TOTALS             60.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201012025176       110 5120-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5654             105005         280.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            280.84

 

01-024060 IL DEPT OF NATURAL RES I-201012015155       110 5120-802        HUNTING/FISHI: 11-16/22 CITY CLERK  000000          22.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024060  TOTALS             22.00

 



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 120  CITY CLERK

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 12/03/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-024075 IL DEPT OF PUBLIC HEAL I-201012015137       110 5120-801        VITAL RECORDS: NOVEMBER 10 VR FEES  105035       1,078.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024075  TOTALS          1,078.00

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-051825196          110 5120-814        PRINT/COPY MA: COPIER GBP-245099    105097         401.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            401.84

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 120   CITY CLERK               TOTAL:       1,850.68

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2488482309         110 5130-565        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              105092         515.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            515.24

 

01-002563 NPELRA                 I-201012015093       110 5130-571        DUES & MEMBER: MEMBERSHIP           105059         190.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002563  TOTALS            190.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 130   CITY ADMINISTRATOR       TOTAL:         705.24

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201012025176       110 5150-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5654             105005          60.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             60.89

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:          60.89

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-201012025162       110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: TIRE REPAIRS         105057           3.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036600  TOTALS              3.00

 

01-044430 JOHN THOMAS            I-188723.101031      110 5160-579        OTHER PURCHAS: LAWN MOWING          105086         802.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044430  TOTALS            802.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 160   LEGAL SERVICES           TOTAL:         805.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 170  COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 12/03/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000980 WORD SYSTEMS, INC.     I-126881             110 5170-516        TECHNOLOGY SU: IDITITAL E-MAIL SUPP 105096          44.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000980  TOTALS             44.75

 

01-020975 HEART TECHNOLOGIES INC I-32642              110 5170-516        TECHNOLOGY SU: IT OFFICE CABLING PR 105032       1,291.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020975  TOTALS          1,291.88

 

01-029825 KIRCHNER BUILDING CENT I-40079589           110 5170-319        MISCELLANEOUS: IT OFFICE CABINET MA 105041         116.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-029825  TOTALS            116.47

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-06002              110 5170-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      104903          72.76

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-07711              110 5170-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      104903         293.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            366.71

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 170   COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS    TOTAL:       1,819.81

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002568 CIALEE                 I-201012015067       110 5211-571        DUE & MEMBERS: 2011 MEMBERSHIP      104995          30.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002568  TOTALS             30.00

 

01-005600 CATER-VEND             I-205090             110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: COFFEE,CREAMER,SUGAR 104990         120.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-005600  TOTALS            120.42

 

01-009820 COURTESY OF MATTOON 10 I-09-00892           110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: DRY CLEANING         105008           4.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009820  TOTALS              4.35

 

01-010900 D TO Z SPORTS          I-19196              110 5211-579        MISC OTHER PU: PLAQUE               105012          60.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-010900  TOTALS             60.00

 

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-171428             110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKET        105028          10.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-171847             110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKET        105028           9.00



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     4

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 211  POLICE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 12/03/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-171894             110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKET        105028          18.00

01-020800 HAROLD'S CLEANERS      I-171955             110 5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVI: CLEAN BLANKET        105028          14.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020800  TOTALS             51.00

 

01-038400 PITNEY BOWES INC       I-5093316-NV10       110 5211-531        POSTAGE      : POSTAGE METER LEASE  104891         140.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038400  TOTALS            140.00

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-1909138001         110 5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      104959         244.93

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            244.93

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 211   POLICE ADMINISTRATION    TOTAL:         650.70

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-6033057            110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: KNEEPADS             105033          26.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS             26.97

 

01-039650 RADIOSHACK             I-218423             110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SURVEILLANCE EQUIP   105065          33.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039650  TOTALS             33.14

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-71067              110 5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OFFICE SUPPLIES      104959         124.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS            124.45

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 212   CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION   TOTAL:         184.56

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000014 CDS OFFICE TECHNOLOGIE I-INV0537289         110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: THERMAL PAPER        104992         380.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000014  TOTALS            380.00

 

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1025845-IN         110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: ULTRA SONIC CLEANER  105067          68.27

01-037800 RAY O'HERRON CO        I-1025981-IN         110 5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MAGLITE,CHARGING UNI 105067          69.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-037800  TOTALS            137.51

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 213   PATROL                   TOTAL:         517.51

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     5

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 221  POLICE TRAINING

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 12/03/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001611 DON SWEENEY            I-201011235046       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TRAINING 11-28/12-10 104904         295.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001611  TOTALS            295.00

 

01-002569 BEST WESTERN CHICAGO H I-201011235047       110 5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: SWEENEY LODGING 11-2 104896         712.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002569  TOTALS            712.40

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 221   POLICE TRAINING          TOTAL:       1,007.40

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000143 COLES CO 911           I-11-110110          110 5222-579        MISC OTHER PU: QUARTERLY PAYMENT    104999      46,762.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000143  TOTALS         46,762.00

 

01-001620 VERIZON WIRELESS       I-2488482309         110 5222-533        CELLULAR PHON: MOBILES              105092         616.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001620  TOTALS            616.66

 

01-002019 BARBECK COMMUNICATIONS I-419548             110 5222-535        RADIOS       : MAINTENANCE          104980         245.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002019  TOTALS            245.75

 

01-002567 OHLIN SALES INC.       I-00218712           110 5222-535        RADIOS       : BATTERIES            105061         710.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002567  TOTALS            710.40

 

01-009057 COMM REVOLVING FUND    I-T1115679           110 5222-537        I-WIN ACCESS : COMM SVCS 10/10      105002         573.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009057  TOTALS            573.24

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201011195021       110 5222-532        TELEPHONE    : 045-2243             104887          60.16

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201012015114       110 5222-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-2677             105004       1,263.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS          1,323.76

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 222   COMMUNICATION SERVICES   TOTAL:      50,231.81

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     6

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 223  AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 12/03/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201012015105       110 5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS: CAR WASH             104970          16.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             16.49

 

01-006016 CENTRAL IL TRANSMISSIO I-16262              110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: REMOVE & INSTALL TRA 104993       2,600.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006016  TOTALS          2,600.00

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201012015112       110 5223-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SQUAD REPAIRS        105056       1,287.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS          1,287.69

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 223   AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES      TOTAL:       3,904.18

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000469 ALCO OVERHEAD DOORS    I-12350              110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: REPLACEMENT SPRING   104969         194.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000469  TOTALS            194.25

 

01-000742 BARTELS CONSTRUCTION,  I-201012015115       110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: SIDEWALK REPAIR      104981       1,075.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000742  TOTALS          1,075.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201012015113       110 5224-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1321 RICHMOND        104973          60.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             60.99

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111         110 5224-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1700 WABASH          104971       2,528.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          2,528.48

 

01-002360 E-K PETROLEUM          I-40232              110 5224-439        OTHER REPAIR : DIESEL               105018         590.70

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002360  TOTALS            590.70

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201011195022       110 5224-322        ELECTRICITY  : PISTOL RANGE         104886          51.09

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS             51.09

 



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     7

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 224  POLICE BUILDINGS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 12/03/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201011094922       110 5224-410        UTILITY SERVI: 1710 WABASH          000000         131.86

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201011094923       110 5224-410        UTILITY SERVI: 221 S 17TH           000000          30.04

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            161.90

 

01-038082 PELICAN SIGNS          I-4386               110 5224-432        REPAIR OF BUI: PISTOL RANGE SIGN    105062         350.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038082  TOTALS            350.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 224   POLICE BUILDINGS         TOTAL:       5,012.41

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-039960 RDJ SPECIALTIES INC    I-009000             110 5228-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PENS                 105068         280.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039960  TOTALS            280.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 228   TEEN COURT               TOTAL:         280.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201012015124       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: OIL DRY,CAR WASH,OIL 104970          80.72

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201012015124       110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL DRY,CAR WASH,OIL 104970          22.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS            103.07

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201012015070       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1801 PRAIRIE         104972          80.47

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201012015157       110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2700 MARSHALL        104975         154.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            234.60

 

01-001395 CITY OF CHARLESTON     I-2010-00000007      110 5241-578        AMBULANCE BIL: AMBULANCE BILLINGS   104996         700.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001395  TOTALS            700.00

 

01-001984 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LL I-87200756           110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: MEDICAL SUPPLIES     104987         245.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001984  TOTALS            245.29

 

01-002120 SCANTRON CORP.         I-3029890            110 5241-313        MEDICAL & SAF: IL PCR FORMS         105075          42.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002120  TOTALS             42.41

 



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     8

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 12/03/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111         110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 2700 MARSHALL        104971         127.90

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111         110 5241-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1801 PRAIRIE         104971          41.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            169.11

 

01-002958 BATTERY SPECIALISTS, I I-91712              110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: BATTERIES            104982          86.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002958  TOTALS             86.35

 

01-004395 PETTY CASH             I-201012015107       110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: DISTILLED WATER      105063           5.21

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004395  TOTALS              5.21

 

01-009093 CONNOR CO              I-S4601727.001       110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: STA 1 SUPPLIES       105003         101.46

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009093  TOTALS            101.46

 

01-014405 EFFINGHAM TRUCK SALES  I-AI37537            110 5241-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SWITCH               105019          95.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014405  TOTALS             95.67

 

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-70260              110 5241-531        POSTAGE      : SHIPPING             105020          10.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-015410  TOTALS             10.59

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-A71411             110 5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LOCK PINS,DISH DETER 104900          30.45

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             30.45

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201011195029       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2448             104887          44.31

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201012015117       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0924             105004          55.79

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201012015120       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2442             105004          40.32

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201012015121       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0931             105004          34.86

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201012015122       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0933             105004          31.40

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201012015123       110 5241-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-0947             105004          46.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            253.64

 



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     9

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 241  FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 12/03/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-030055 LAKE LAND COLLEGE      I-201012015069       110 5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: EMS CLASSES          105044       6,573.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030055  TOTALS          6,573.60

 

01-039423 QUARTERMASTER INC      I-P661175700015      110 5241-315        UNIFORMS & CL: TROUSERS             105064          55.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039423  TOTALS             55.97

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3082536.001       110 5241-432        REPAIR OF BUI: STA 1 WASH/DRY       105081          90.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS             90.40

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-72019              110 5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      104903          18.24

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             18.24

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-08675              110 5241-312        CLEANING SUPP: WIPES,BRASSO,DISH DE 105093         200.25

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-6820               110 5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: ABSORBER             105093          68.39

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS            268.64

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 241   FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.   TOTAL:       9,084.70

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-9560921            110 5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: DIGITAL THERMOMETER  105033           9.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS              9.97

 

01-009800 COLES CO CLERK & RECOR I-11657              110 5261-577        DEMOLITION SE: REMEDIATION 509 S 21 105000          34.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009800  TOTALS             34.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201011195034       110 5261-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-7367             104887         284.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            284.22

 

01-028820 JONES CONSTRUCTION CO  I-201012015158       110 5261-577        DEMOLITION SE: REIMB FOR GAS LINE   105039         349.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028820  TOTALS            349.74

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 261   CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN   TOTAL:         677.93

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    10

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 310  PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 12/03/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002570 IL DEPT OF AGRICULTURE I-201012015136       110 5310-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: RITTER PUBLIC APPLIC 105034          20.00

01-002570 IL DEPT OF AGRICULTURE I-201012025177       110 5310-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: TATMAN PUBLIC OP LIC 105034          15.00

01-002570 IL DEPT OF AGRICULTURE I-201012025178       110 5310-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: BENNETT PUBLIC OP LI 105034          15.00

01-002570 IL DEPT OF AGRICULTURE I-201012025179       110 5310-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: BALLINGER PUBLIC OP  105034          15.00

01-002570 IL DEPT OF AGRICULTURE I-201012025181       110 5310-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: RATLIFF PUBLIC APPLI 105034          20.00

01-002570 IL DEPT OF AGRICULTURE I-201012025182       110 5310-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: LAUE PUBLIC APPLICAT 105034          20.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002570  TOTALS            105.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 310   PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN       TOTAL:         105.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000550 ALEXANDERS AUTO PARTS  I-201012025165       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: OIL FILTER,OIL,SPARK 104970          70.73

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000550  TOTALS             70.73

 

01-000619 D & M PLUMBING SERVICE I-2549               110 5320-432        REPAIR OF BUI: REPAIR LEAK AT URINA 105011          83.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000619  TOTALS             83.50

 

01-001001 NE-CO ASPHALT CO., INC I-44137              110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : ASPHALT              105055       2,625.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001001  TOTALS          2,625.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201012015086       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 221 N 12TH           104972          81.98

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201012015089       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 212 N 12TH           104973          28.33

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201012015135       110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 212 N 12TH           104973          87.52

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            197.83

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111         110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 212 N 12TH           104971           1.06

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111         110 5320-321        NATURAL GAS &: 221 N 12TH           104971         156.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            157.35

 

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-268309             110 5320-359        OTHER STREET : CCI REDIMIX          104991         717.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS            717.75

 



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    11

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 12/03/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002529 WILLIAM BEESE          I-1114               110 5320-519        OTHER PROFESS: CLEANING-NOVEMBER    104984          93.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002529  TOTALS             93.33

 

01-003095 CARQUEST OF MATTOON    I-201012015083       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: OIL FILTERS          104989          98.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003095  TOTALS             98.95

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                C-P22590             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: RETURNS              104985          51.26-

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P22389             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: LENS                 104985          27.64

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P22466             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: BULBS                104985          41.14

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P22473             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: GAUGE                104985          44.44

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P22596             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TURN SIGNALS         104985          75.99

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P22712             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: PAD REPLACEMENT      104985         292.95

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P22785             110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: FITTINGS,PAD REPLACE 104985         119.05

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W04593             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BACKHOE REPAIRS      104985         219.99

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W04707             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIR LOADER BACKHO 104985         918.15

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W04758             110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIR WHEEL LOADER  104986         160.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS          1,848.41

 

01-006860 CLASSIC AUTO BODY      I-201012015159       110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SEAT REPAIRS         104998         255.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006860  TOTALS            255.00

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201012025164       110 5320-326        FUEL         : FUEL 11/10 PUBLIC WO 105010       2,364.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          2,364.32

 

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-83873              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TEST          105009          27.00

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-83905              110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SAFETY TEST          105009          27.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009870  TOTALS             54.00

 

01-011600 DEBUHR'S SEED STORE    I-27493              110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GRASS SEED           105014         139.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011600  TOTALS            139.00

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT84813         110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: FASTENAL COMPANY     105022          12.62

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS             12.62

 



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    12

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 12/03/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201011195030       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 101-0873             104887          88.25

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201012015132       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5171             105004         262.83

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201012015133       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5460             105004          42.39

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201012015134       110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5663             105004          43.53

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            437.00

 

01-024960 IL PLUMBING & HEATING  I-0043374-IN         110 5320-432        REPAIR OF BUI: COUPLING,ADAPTERS    105036          16.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024960  TOTALS             16.34

 

01-025600 ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY  I-201012015084       110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WELDING SUPPLIES     105037           8.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025600  TOTALS              8.84

 

01-028977 JULIE INC              I-10-10-0986         110 5320-532        TELEPHONE    : OCTOBER MESSAGES     105040         198.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-028977  TOTALS            198.50

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-253088             110 5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LINERS               104890          57.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS             57.28

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201011104978       110 5320-410        UTILITY SERVI: 221 N 12TH           000000          42.32

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201011104979       110 5320-410        UTILITY SERVI: 212 N 12TH           000000           7.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             49.80

 

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-201012025162       110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TIRE REPAIRS         105057          25.00

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-201012025162       110 5320-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TIRE REPAIRS         105057          43.00

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-201012025162       110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TIRE REPAIRS         105057       1,656.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036600  TOTALS          1,724.31

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201012025163       110 5320-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TIRE REPAIRS         105056          66.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS             66.01

 



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    13

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 320  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 12/03/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-039750 RAHN EQUIPMENT COMPANY I-32925              110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: DISC SHOE            105066         289.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039750  TOTALS            289.98

 

01-040467 SAFETY COMPLIANCE      I-18688              110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: DRIVERS GLOVES       105074          49.50

01-040467 SAFETY COMPLIANCE      I-18757              110 5320-313        MEDICAL & SAF: BACK SUPPORTS,EAR CL 105074          63.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040467  TOTALS            112.50

 

01-043371 SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC   I-S3091557.001       110 5320-432        REPAIR OF BUI: SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 105081          11.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043371  TOTALS             11.72

 

01-043520 STALCUP GLASS          I-201012015131       110 5320-432        REPAIR OF BUI: STALCUP GLASS        105082           5.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043520  TOTALS              5.99

 

01-045197 UNIVERSITY OF IL-PSEP  I-19741              110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: BUTLER,SPIDLE PESTIC 105090          80.00

01-045197 UNIVERSITY OF IL-PSEP  I-19863              110 5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: BENNETT PESTICIDE TR 105090          40.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045197  TOTALS            120.00

 

01-048410 WINTER EQUIPMENT CO IN I-IV07744            110 5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS: PLOWING EQUIPMENT    105094       4,442.81

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-048410  TOTALS          4,442.81

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 320   STREETS                  TOTAL:      16,258.87

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000148 SCHULTZ CONSTRUCTION   I-201012015075       110 5323-351        CONCRETE     : SIDEWALKS 1201 S 16T 105076       1,152.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000148  TOTALS          1,152.75

 

01-004800 TOM BUSHUR CONCRETE CO I-201012015074       110 5323-351        CONCRETE     : SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT 105087         870.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004800  TOTALS            870.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 323   SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS   TOTAL:       2,022.75

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    14

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 331  STREET CLEANING

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 12/03/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-048642 WOODY'S MUNICIPAL SUPP I-32081              110 5331-318        VEHICLE PARTS: VITALISER            105095         480.98

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-048642  TOTALS            480.98

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 331   STREET CLEANING          TOTAL:         480.98

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002565 ROLAND MACHINERY CO.   I-11090127           110 5335-318        VEHICLE PARTS: AIR CURTAIN 10/5-12  105071       1,621.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002565  TOTALS          1,621.75

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P22157             110 5335-318        VEHICLE PARTS: O-RINGS              104985           3.38

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS              3.38

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-597118             110 5335-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PIPE,HOSE CLAMPS     105047         262.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS            262.94

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201011104997       110 5335-410        UTILITY SERVI: 420 LOGAN            000000          26.02

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             26.02

 

01-040448 S & K AIR POWER        I-1414717-01         110 5335-318        VEHICLE PARTS: IMPACT RENTAL        105073          30.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040448  TOTALS             30.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 335   YARD WASTE COLLECTION    TOTAL:       1,944.09

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201012015156       110 5381-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH ST              104975          47.67

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201012015157       110 5381-321        NATURAL GAS &: 208 N 19TH           104975       1,609.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS          1,657.31

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111         110 5381-321        NATURAL GAS &: 208 N 19TH           104971         619.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            619.40

 



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    15

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 381  CUSTODIAL SERVICES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 12/03/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-98293              110 5381-460        OTHER PROP MA: EXTINGUISHER MNTCE   105024         120.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS            120.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201011195033       110 5381-435        ELEVATOR SERV: 234-7376             104887          43.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             43.06

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-254093             110 5381-312        CLEANING SUPP: TISSUE,TOWELS,CLEANE 104890         563.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            563.14

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-07298              110 5381-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: TISSUE,MR CLEAN,AIR  105093          30.03

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS             30.03

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 381   CUSTODIAL SERVICES       TOTAL:       3,032.94

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111         110 5383-321        NATURAL GAS &: BURGESS              104971          43.22

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             43.22

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201011104996       110 5383-410        UTILITY SERVI: 1701 WABASH          000000          25.63

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             25.63

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 383   BURGESS OSBORNE          TOTAL:          68.85

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111         110 5384-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1718 B'DWAY UNIT C   104971          24.02

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111         110 5384-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1718 B'DWAY UNIT B   104971           9.13

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             33.15

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201011195032       110 5384-460        OTHER PROP MA: 235-5622             104887         129.16

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            129.16

 



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    16

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 384  RAILROAD DEPOT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 12/03/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-07298              110 5384-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TISSUE,MR CLEAN,AIR  105093          16.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS             16.60

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 384   RAILROAD DEPOT           TOTAL:         178.91

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111         110 5388-321        NATURAL GAS &: GARMENT FACTORY      104971           8.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS              8.49

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 388   GARMENT FACTORY          TOTAL:           8.49

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-008100 COLES CO COUNCIL ON AG I-201012015104       110 5421-825        GRANTS       : ALLOCATION           105001      16,500.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008100  TOTALS         16,500.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 421   COUNCIL ON AGING         TOTAL:      16,500.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201012015101       110 5511-326        FUEL         : FUEL 11/1-30 PARK    105010         717.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS            717.41

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201012015095       110 5511-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3611             105004          57.11

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             57.11

 

01-030021 L & S SAFETY           I-2010-1774          110 5511-313        MEDICAL & SAF: SAFETY GLOVES        105043          75.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030021  TOTALS             75.00

 

01-035050 METZGER WELDING SERVIC I-201012015149       110 5511-742        VEHICLES     : BLADE REPAIR         105049         128.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035050  TOTALS            128.49

 

01-035150 MIDAS AUTO SERVICE EXP I-232263             110 5511-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           105052          32.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035150  TOTALS             32.95

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 511   PARK ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:       1,010.96

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    17

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 512  LAKE ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 12/03/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-024101 IL DEPARTMENT OF REVEN I-201012015073       110 5512-803        SALES TAX REM: OCT SALES TAX        000000         266.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-024101  TOTALS            266.00

 

01-035150 MIDAS AUTO SERVICE EXP I-232174             110 5512-434        REPAIR OF VEH: OIL CHANGE           105052          32.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035150  TOTALS             32.95

 

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-201012025190       110 5512-433        REPAIR OF MAC: TIRE REPAIRS         105057          99.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036600  TOTALS             99.19

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 512   LAKE ADMINISTRATION      TOTAL:         398.14

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201012015097       110 5521-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           104973         206.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            206.42

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-A74074             110 5521-432        REPAIR OF BUI: TABLES               105021         227.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            227.94

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-252208             110 5521-312        CLEANING SUPP: TISSUE,FLOOR CLEANER 104890         263.74

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            263.74

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201011094899       110 5521-410        UTILITY SERVI: 418 RICHMOND         000000         102.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            102.58

 

01-044325 TERMINIX               I-343347             110 5521-436        PEST CONTROL : PEST CONTROL         105085          55.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044325  TOTALS             55.00

 

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-07023              110 5521-312        CLEANING SUPP: LADDER               105093          53.00

01-045820 WALMART COMMUNITY BRC  I-07298              110 5521-423        CUSTODIAL SER: TISSUE,MR CLEAN,AIR  105093          45.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045820  TOTALS             98.12

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 521   DEMARS CENTER            TOTAL:         953.80

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    18

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 541  PETERSON PARK

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 12/03/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201012015096       110 5541-321        NATURAL GAS &: 500 B'DWAY           104973         311.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            311.20

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111         110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: 500 B'DWAY           104971         158.30

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111         110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: 500 B'DWAY           104971          48.78

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111         110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: 500 B'DWAY           104971           4.25

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            211.33

 

01-011600 DEBUHR'S SEED STORE    I-27772              110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MULCH                105014         239.20

01-011600 DEBUHR'S SEED STORE    I-27773              110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: SEALER               105014           6.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011600  TOTALS            246.19

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-A71252             110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: WINTERIZE BUILDINGS  105021         337.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            337.79

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-13749              110 5541-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         105029         262.50

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-13782              110 5541-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         105029         262.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            525.00

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-252196             110 5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LINERS               104890         222.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS            222.00

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201011094893       110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: 305 RICHMOND         000000         560.98

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201011094894       110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: 500 B'DWAY           000000          12.29

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201011094895       110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: 500 B'DWAY           000000          50.54

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201011094896       110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: 500 B'DWAY SHED      000000          95.56

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201011094897       110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: 307 RICHMOND         000000         269.67

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201011094898       110 5541-410        UTILITY SERVI: 301 RICHMOND         000000         531.79

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS          1,520.83

 

01-044325 TERMINIX               I-343362             110 5541-436        PEST CONTROL : PEST CONTROL         105085          55.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044325  TOTALS             55.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 541   PETERSON PARK            TOTAL:       3,429.34

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    19

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 542  LAWSON PARK

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 12/03/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201012015102       110 5542-321        NATURAL GAS &: 632 S 14TH           104973          37.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             37.66

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111         110 5542-321        NATURAL GAS &: 632 S 14TH           104971          31.82

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             31.82

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-13766              110 5542-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         105029         262.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            262.50

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201011125018       110 5542-410        UTILITY SERVI: BASEBALL DIAMOND     000000          58.58

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS             58.58

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 542   LAWSON PARK              TOTAL:         390.56

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201012015152       110 5544-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1200 CHAMPAIGN       104975          42.36

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             42.36

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 544   CUNNINGHAM PARK          TOTAL:          42.36

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201012015150       110 5551-321        NATURAL GAS &: 312 N 10TH           104974          55.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             55.80

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111         110 5551-321        NATURAL GAS &: BOYS COMPLEX         104971          59.39

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             59.39

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-106012             110 5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS: RETAINING WALL BLOCK 105051         650.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            650.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 551   BOYS COMPLEX             TOTAL:         765.19

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    20

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 552  GIRLS COMPLEX

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 12/03/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011235044       110 5552-321        NATURAL GAS &: 311 N 6TH            104894          57.81

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011235045       110 5552-321        NATURAL GAS &: 311 N 6TH            104894          25.35

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             83.16

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111         110 5552-321        NATURAL GAS &: GIRLS COMPLEX        104971          63.64

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             63.64

 

01-011600 DEBUHR'S SEED STORE    I-27630              110 5552-424        LAWN CARE    : STRAW                105014          49.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-011600  TOTALS             49.90

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201011094900       110 5552-410        UTILITY SERVI: 713 SHELBY           000000         164.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            164.42

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-106012             110 5552-450        CONSTRUCTION : RETAINING WALL BLOCK 105051         650.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            650.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 552   GIRLS COMPLEX            TOTAL:       1,011.12

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201012015151       110 5553-321        NATURAL GAS &: 421 SHELBY           104975          75.28

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             75.28

 

01-001363 TURF INNOVATIONS INC   I-162                110 5553-424        LAWN CARE    : SEED JFL             105088       2,240.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001363  TOTALS          2,240.00

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111         110 5553-321        NATURAL GAS &: JFL COMPLEX          104971         100.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            100.76

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-13777              110 5553-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTALS        105029         210.00

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-13778              110 5553-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTALS        105029         405.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            615.00

 



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    21

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 553  JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 12/03/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-252847             110 5553-319        MISCELLANEOUS: TRASH BAGS           104890          59.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS             59.32

 

01-033800 MATTOON WATER DEPT     I-201011094901       110 5553-410        UTILITY SERVI: 421 SHELBY           000000         164.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033800  TOTALS            164.42

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 553   JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX      TOTAL:       3,254.78

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-13770              110 5555-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         105029         210.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            210.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 555   KINZEL FIELD             TOTAL:         210.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201012015153       110 5556-321        NATURAL GAS &: 221 SHELBY           104975          36.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS             36.23

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111         110 5556-321        NATURAL GAS &: T-BALL COMPLEX       104971          17.82

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             17.82

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 556   T-BALL COMPLEX           TOTAL:          54.05

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201012025187       110 5561-410        UTILITY SERVI: CAMPGROUND EAST      105045         415.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS            415.20

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 561   EAST CAMPGROUND          TOTAL:         415.20

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-A67751             110 5562-319        MISCELLANEOUS: MOUSE TRAPS,DE-ICER, 105021          29.94

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-A70064             110 5562-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: SHOVEL               105021          19.96

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             49.90

 



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    22

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 562  WEST CAMPGROUND

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 12/03/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-13757              110 5562-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         105029         212.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            212.50

 

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201012025186       110 5562-410        UTILITY SERVI: CAMPGROUND WEST      105045          13.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS             13.20

 

01-032980 FRED THROM             I-9121               110 5562-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: CHAIN SAW            105048          64.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032980  TOTALS             64.00

 

01-040253 RENTAL CENTER USA      I-323082             110 5562-440        RENTALS      : TRENCHER RENTAL      105069         198.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040253  TOTALS            198.00

 

01-041820 ANDY & MELISSA SHOWALT I-1125               110 5562-432        REPAIR OF BUI: TRENCH WIRES,INSTALL 105078       1,474.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-041820  TOTALS          1,474.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 562   WEST CAMPGROUND          TOTAL:       2,011.60

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-A61343             110 5563-319        MISCELLANEOUS: GLOVES               105021          15.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             15.94

 

01-020534 FRONTIER               I-201011195035       110 5563-532        TELEPHONE    : 895-2922             104889          48.07

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020534  TOTALS             48.07

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-13751              110 5563-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         105029         262.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            262.50

 

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201012025189       110 5563-410        UTILITY SERVI: MARINA               105045          24.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS             24.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 563   MARINA AREA              TOTAL:         351.26

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    23

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 564  BEACH AREA

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 12/03/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-13774              110 5564-440        RENTALS      : POTTY RENTAL         105029         105.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            105.00

 

01-030065 LAKE MATTOON PUBLIC WA I-201012025188       110 5564-410        UTILITY SERVI: BEACH                105045          13.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030065  TOTALS             13.20

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 564   BEACH AREA               TOTAL:         118.20

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011195027       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           104885         155.82

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201011195028       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           104885          28.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            184.59

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111         110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 917 N 22ND           104971          26.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS             26.41

 

01-002360 E-K PETROLEUM          I-40231              110 5570-326        FUEL         : DIESEL               105018         379.49

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002360  TOTALS            379.49

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W04583             110 5570-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: REPAIR CASE LOADER   104985       2,813.12

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS          2,813.12

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201012025183       110 5570-326        FUEL         : FUEL 11/10 DODGE GRO 105010          57.19

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS             57.19

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-A46359             110 5570-311        SUPPLIES     : GLOVES,CARB CHOKE SP 104888          12.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             12.48

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201012015130       110 5570-321        UTILITIES    : 234-2055             105004          98.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS             98.00

 



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    24

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 110  GENERAL FUND

DEPARTMENT: 570  DODGE GROVE CEMETERY

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 12/03/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-032980 FRED THROM             I-9132               110 5570-433        REPAIR OF MAC: SHARPEN CHAIN        105048          12.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-032980  TOTALS             12.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 570   DODGE GROVE CEMETERY     TOTAL:       3,583.28

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 110   GENERAL FUND             TOTAL:     135,947.73



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    25

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 122  HOTEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 653  HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 12/03/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201012025166       122 5653-572        COMMUNITY PRO: MARSHALL WELCOME SIG 104975          59.45

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201012025167       122 5653-572        COMMUNITY PRO: DEWITT WELCOME SIGN  104976          58.31

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201012025172       122 5653-572        COMMUNITY PRO: DEWITT WELCOME SIGN  104976          29.81

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201012025173       122 5653-572        COMMUNITY PRO: MARSHALL WELCOME SIG 104976          29.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            177.35

 

01-001780 TABCO BUSINESS FORMS,  I-361517             122 5653-317        CONCESSION & : KEY TAGS             105084         574.68

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001780  TOTALS            574.68

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111         122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT WELCOME SIGN  104971           1.70

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111         122 5653-321        NATURAL GAS &: MARSHALL WELCOME SIG 104971           4.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS              6.48

 

01-004395 PETTY CASH             I-201012015106       122 5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAI: CAB FAIRS            105063           8.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004395  TOTALS              8.00

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201012035192       122 5653-572        COMMUNITY PRO: WELCOME SIGN         104957          43.47

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS             43.47

 

01-020660 HAMPTON INN            I-201012025174       122 5653-572        COMMUNITY PRO: LODGING 9/5/10       105027         333.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020660  TOTALS            333.00

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201012025168       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 800-500-6286         105005           3.61

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201012035193       122 5653-532        TELEPHONE    : 258-6286             104958         281.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            284.98

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 653   HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:       1,427.96

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 122   HOTEL TAX FUND           TOTAL:       1,427.96



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    26

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 123  FESTIVAL MGMT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 582  JULY 4TH FIREWORKS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 12/03/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-044430 JOHN THOMAS            I-188655.101031      123 5582-579        MISC. OTHER P: CLEAN UP RUNWAYS     105086         375.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044430  TOTALS            375.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 582   JULY 4TH FIREWORKS       TOTAL:         375.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001046 GERDAU AMERISTEEL      I-45009929           123 5586-432        REPAIR OF STR: NAIL STAKES          105026         324.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001046  TOTALS            324.00

 

01-002365 MALCOLM O'NEIL         I-201012025171       123 5586-831        PARADES      : PARADE EXPENSES      105060          81.55

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002365  TOTALS             81.55

 

01-002572 SUSAN RIGGERT          I-201012025170       123 5586-831        PARADES      : PARADE EXPENSES      105070         211.88

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002572  TOTALS            211.88

 

01-003500 BROADWAY BAZAAR COSTUM I-201012025169       123 5586-831        PARADES      : THANKSGIVING COSTUME 104988         115.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003500  TOTALS            115.00

 

01-016140 FASTENAL COMPANY       I-ILMAT84885         123 5586-432        REPAIR OF STR: FASTENAL COMPANY     105022          58.30

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016140  TOTALS             58.30

 

01-038082 PELICAN SIGNS          I-4388               123 5586-540        ADVERTISING  : SPONSOR SIGNS        105062         300.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-038082  TOTALS            300.00

 

01-043202 SPECTRUM               I-0-564              123 5586-540        ADVERTISING  : BROCHURES            105080       2,380.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043202  TOTALS          2,380.00

 

01-046000 NIEMANN FOODS INC      I-1271749            123 5586-831        PARADES      : POP,WATER            105058          69.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-046000  TOTALS             69.75

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 586   LIGHTWORKS               TOTAL:       3,540.48

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 123   FESTIVAL MGMT FUND       TOTAL:       3,915.48



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    27

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 125  INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT

DEPARTMENT: 150  FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 12/03/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002571 IPRF                   I-201011295065       125 5150-523        PROPERTY & CA: IPRF PROP/CAS 12/1/1 104953      18,680.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002571  TOTALS         18,680.00

 

01-013900 D-R AUTO BODY SHOP     I-201012015094       125 5150-527        SELF INSURED : #512 REPAIRS         105013         932.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-013900  TOTALS            932.72

 

01-015410 EZ PARCEL & BUSINESS S I-70580              125 5150-519        OTHER PROFESS: SHIPPING             105020          27.18

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-015410  TOTALS             27.18

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 150   FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTAL:      19,639.90

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 125   INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT  TOTAL:      19,639.90



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    28

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 12/03/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-268076             130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CCI REDIMIX          104991         239.25

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-268083             130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CCI REDIMIX          104991         783.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-268161             130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : CCI REDIMIX          104991         391.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS          1,413.75

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-105729             130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : 21ST & B'DWAY        105051         630.75

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-105973             130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : 1600 MARSHALL        105051         717.75

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-106010             130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : 15TH & MARSHALL      105051         399.75

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-106344             130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : 15TH & MARSHALL      105051         609.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-106347             130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : 1600 MARSHALL        105051         170.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-106348             130 5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS : 17TH & MARSHALL      105051         552.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS          3,079.25

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:       4,493.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-045400 UPCHURCH GROUP INC     I-11184              130 5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS : LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS   105091         249.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045400  TOTALS            249.20

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 328   STORM DRAINAGE           TOTAL:         249.20

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-012025 DETECTION SECURITY CO  I-109456             130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: CAMERA INSTALLATION  105016       9,041.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012025  TOTALS          9,041.50

 

01-020803 HARRELSON PLUMBING & H I-13784              130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: POTTY RENTAL         105029         350.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-020803  TOTALS            350.00

 

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-253341             130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: LINERS,SOAP,TISSUE,T 104890         690.74

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-253341-1           130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: WASTE CANS           104890         371.70

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-253465             130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: CLEANERS,DISINFECTAN 104890         330.22

01-031000 LORENZ SUPPLY CO.      I-253533             130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: GLOVES,MAT           104890         273.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031000  TOTALS          1,665.99

 



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    29

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 130  CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

DEPARTMENT: 384  RAILROAD DEPOT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 12/03/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-045400 UPCHURCH GROUP INC     I-11165              130 5384-720        IC DEPOT REST: DEPOT PLATFORM       105091       5,700.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045400  TOTALS          5,700.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 384   RAILROAD DEPOT           TOTAL:      16,757.49

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000598 CURRY CONSTRUCTION, IN I-201011235062       130 5608-577        YMCA LAND ACQ: YMCA PARKING LOT     104899      15,700.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000598  TOTALS         15,700.00

 

01-002460 CONSOLIDATED SERVICES, I-10-3675-1          130 5608-577        YMCA LAND ACQ: YMCA PARKING LOT     105006       2,213.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002460  TOTALS          2,213.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 608   YMCA LAND ACQUISITION    TOTAL:      17,913.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-002257 THE BANK OF NEW YORK M I-201012025184       130 5719-817        GENERAL OBLIG: MATTOON GO ARS SER 0 000000     148,460.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002257  TOTALS        148,460.01

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 719   GO BONDS                 TOTAL:     148,460.01

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 130   CAPITAL PROJECT FUND     TOTAL:     187,873.20



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    30

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 351  RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 12/03/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000832 SODEMANN & ASSOCIATES, I-11923              211 5351-730        IMPROVEMENTS : PARADISE DAM RENOVAT 105079      10,468.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000832  TOTALS         10,468.50

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111         211 5351-321        NATURAL GAS &: L PARADISE SHED      104971           2.66

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS              2.66

 

01-002429 SHIRLEY UTILITY CONSTR I-2010126            211 5351-519        OTHER PROFESS: BORE IN WATER 2900 W 105077         560.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002429  TOTALS            560.00

 

01-002529 WILLIAM BEESE          I-1114               211 5351-460        OTHER PROPERT: CLEANING-NOVEMBER    104984          93.33

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002529  TOTALS             93.33

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201011195025       211 5351-322        ELECTRICITY  : RESERVOIRS CONTROL A 104886           7.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS              7.20

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 351   RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES TOTAL:      11,131.69

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-1034195            211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : CEILING FAN          105033          99.97

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-9030056            211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : SOAP,SCRUBBER        105033          25.71

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS            125.68

 

01-000189 BALLINGER AUTO COMPANY I-201012015076       211 5353-432        REPAIR OF STR: TRUCKING BY BOSWELL  104979       1,225.00

01-000189 BALLINGER AUTO COMPANY I-201012015077       211 5353-432        REPAIR OF STR: LIME HAULING UPHOFF  104979       1,785.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000189  TOTALS          3,010.00

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201012015078       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE MATTOON PUMP    104972         482.54

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201012015078       211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: WATER TREATMENT PLAN 104972          58.82

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            541.36

 



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    31

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 12/03/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001824 BEELMAN LOGISTICS LLC  I-194099             211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : LIME                 104983         778.42

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001824  TOTALS            778.42

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111         211 5353-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE PUMP HOUSE      104971       1,629.08

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS          1,629.08

 

01-002434 HAWKINS, INC.          I-3173714            211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            105030       1,453.06

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002434  TOTALS          1,453.06

 

01-002537 LINDE LLC CHARLOTTE NC I-42714595           211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : CHEMICALS            105046         213.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002537  TOTALS            213.75

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201011195023       211 5353-322        ELECTRICITY  : WATER PURIFICATION P 104886       5,723.54

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS          5,723.54

 

01-014119 DURKIN EQUIPMENT CO    I-S00005707          211 5353-439        OTHER REPAIR : SERVICE INSTRUMENTAT 105017         485.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014119  TOTALS            485.00

 

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-A41141             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : DISC BRAKE CALIPER,S 104888          10.42

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-A51368             211 5353-312        CLEANING SUPP: COFFEE               104888          16.98

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-A58533             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : ROPE,ROOFING,SIMPLE  104888          37.95

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-A65007             211 5353-378        PLANT MTCE & : TARP STRAPS,BATTERY, 104888          26.89

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS             92.24

 

01-017000 FIRE EQUIPMENT SERVICE I-97021              211 5353-460        OTHER PROPERT: FIRE EXTINGUISHER MN 105024          87.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017000  TOTALS             87.00

 

01-017425 FISHER SCIENTIFIC      I-7485435            211 5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS: PH PROBE             105025         248.39

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017425  TOTALS            248.39

 



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    32

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 353  WATER TREATMENT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 12/03/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-035365 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPA I-931027             211 5353-314        CHEMICALS    : LIME                 105054       3,310.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035365  TOTALS          3,310.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 353   WATER TREATMENT PLANT    TOTAL:      17,697.52

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000832 SODEMANN & ASSOCIATES, I-11922              211 5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS : WEST ELEVATED TANK C 105079         501.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000832  TOTALS            501.50

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201012015078       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST POWER        104972          75.26

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201012015078       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: W 121 WATER TOWER    104972          29.21

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201012015078       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: EAST WATER TOWER     104972          28.36

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201012015078       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST STORAGE      104972          45.82

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201012015080       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 620 S 12TH           104972          83.73

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201012015081       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 621 S 12TH           104972          58.59

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201012015082       211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        104972          83.69

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            404.66

 

01-001537 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,  I-2201664            211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: VALVE BOX,PIPE,TEE   105031       1,273.00

01-001537 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,  I-2201763            211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: CLAMPS,COUPLING      105031       4,119.00

01-001537 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,  I-2223080            211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: COUPLING             105031         990.00

01-001537 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,  I-2305043            211 5354-379        OTHER WATER M: COUPLING             105031         520.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001537  TOTALS          6,902.00

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST PUMP         104971          42.42

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: LAKE MATTOON PUMP    104971          66.24

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT TOWER         104971           3.60

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: SWORDS DR STANDPIPE  104971          57.28

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111         211 5354-321        NATURAL GAS &: EAST TOWER DIVISION  104971           1.17

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            170.71

 

01-002271 B & T DRAINAGE         I-201012035191       211 5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS : WATER MAIN INSTALLAT 104978      13,575.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002271  TOTALS         13,575.00

 



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    33

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 12/03/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-268351             211 5354-363        BACKFILL & SU: CCI REDIMIX          104991         304.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS            304.50

 

01-002429 SHIRLEY UTILITY CONSTR I-2010112            211 5354-439        OTHER REPAIR : BORE IN WATER SERVIC 105077         350.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002429  TOTALS            350.00

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P22412             211 5354-440        RENTALS      : RENTAL 10/28-11/1    104985         590.00

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P22785             211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: FITTINGS,PAD REPLACE 104985         119.05

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W04593             211 5354-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BACKHOE REPAIRS      104985         219.99

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W04707             211 5354-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIR LOADER BACKHO 104985         918.15

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W04758             211 5354-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIR WHEEL LOADER  104986         160.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS          2,007.51

 

01-006860 CLASSIC AUTO BODY      I-201012015159       211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SEAT REPAIRS         104998         255.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006860  TOTALS            255.00

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201011195024       211 5354-322        ELECTRICITY  : SBLHC PUMP STA       104886         177.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            177.34

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-106011             211 5354-363        BACKFILL & SU: FLOW FILL            105051         264.00

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-106345             211 5354-363        BACKFILL & SU: FLOW FILL            105051         360.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            624.00

 

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-201012025162       211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TIRE REPAIRS         105057       1,656.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036600  TOTALS          1,656.31

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201012025163       211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TIRE REPAIRS         105056          66.01

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201012025163       211 5354-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TIRE REPAIRS         105056          34.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS            100.96

 



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    34

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 354  WATER DISTRIBUTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 12/03/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-040467 SAFETY COMPLIANCE      I-18688              211 5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS: DRIVERS GLOVES       105074          49.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040467  TOTALS             49.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 354   WATER DISTRIBUTION       TOTAL:      27,078.99

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-004395 PETTY CASH             I-201012015108       211 5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: PO BOX 99 KEY        105063           7.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-004395  TOTALS              7.00

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201012025164       211 5355-326        FUEL         : FUEL 11/10 PUBLIC WO 105010       2,364.32

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          2,364.32

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1033308-00         211 5355-740        MACHINERY &  : LOCATOR,TRANSMITTER  105038       1,997.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS          1,997.50

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201012025175       211 5355-531        POSTAGE      : WATER BILL POSTAGE   105089       2,500.00

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201012025185       211 5355-531        POSTAGE      : FIRST CLASS PRESORT  105089          92.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS          2,592.50

 

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0022072-IN         211 5355-373        WATER METERS : RUBBER GASKETS       105053           6.00

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0022351-IN         211 5355-373        WATER METERS : METER BASE,ORION PIT 105053         488.62

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035266  TOTALS            494.62

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-I290672001         211 5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      104903          68.02

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             68.02

 

01-049003 XEROX CORPORATION      I-051825174          211 5355-814        PRINTING/COPY: COPIER URR-895305    105097         210.44

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-049003  TOTALS            210.44

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 355   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       7,734.40

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    35

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 211  WATER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 356  ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 12/03/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201012015087       211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        104972         546.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            546.00

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1201 MARSHALL        104971          81.46

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 620 S 12TH           104971          11.99

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 621 S 12TH           104971           0.32

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111         211 5356-321        NATURAL GAS &: 12TH ST LIGHTING     104971          38.56

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            132.33

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 356   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:         678.33

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-017403 FIRST MID-IL BANK & TR I-201011235061       211 5714-817        2003 WATERWOR: 2003 WATERWORKS BOND 104901     543,752.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-017403  TOTALS        543,752.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 714   DEBT SERVICE             TOTAL:     543,752.50

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 211   WATER FUND               TOTAL:     608,073.43



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    36

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 12/03/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000843 COUNTY MATERIALS CORP  I-1785937-00         212 5342-362        MANHOLES CASI: BASE,COVER,RISER     105007         898.90

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000843  TOTALS            898.90

 

01-001537 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS,  I-2015982            212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : SEWER PIPE           105031         996.60

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001537  TOTALS            996.60

 

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-268160             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: CCI REDIMIX          104991         217.50

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-268214             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: CCI REDIMIX          104991         348.00

01-002414 CCI REDIMIX            I-268266             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: CCI REDIMIX          104991         217.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002414  TOTALS            783.00

 

01-002529 WILLIAM BEESE          I-1114               212 5342-460        OTHER PROPERT: CLEANING-NOVEMBER    104984          93.34

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002529  TOTALS             93.34

 

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P21844             212 5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIP: WACKER               104985         799.00

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-P22785             212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: FITTINGS,PAD REPLACE 104985         119.04

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W04593             212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: BACKHOE REPAIRS      104985         219.99

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W04707             212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIR LOADER BACKHO 104985         918.15

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W04758             212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: REPAIR WHEEL LOADER  104986         160.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS          2,216.49

 

01-006780 CLARK DIETZ INC        I-407448             212 5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS : LTCP,EAP'S 9-25/10-2 104997       1,030.99

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006780  TOTALS          1,030.99

 

01-006860 CLASSIC AUTO BODY      I-201012015159       212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: SEAT REPAIRS         104998         255.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-006860  TOTALS            255.00

 

01-021402 CHARLES HEUERMAN TRUCK I-20611              212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: FILLSAND             104994       2,733.23

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-021402  TOTALS          2,733.23

 



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    37

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 342  SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 12/03/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-595387             212 5342-433        REPAIR OF MAC: VALVE,NUTS           105047         315.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS            315.41

 

01-035154 MID-ILLINOIS CONCRETE  I-106346             212 5342-363        BACKFILL & SU: FLOW FILL            105051         885.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035154  TOTALS            885.00

 

01-036600 NEAL TIRE SERVICE      I-201012025162       212 5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS: TIRE REPAIRS         105057       1,656.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-036600  TOTALS          1,656.31

 

01-039600 NEAL TIRE & AUTO SERVI I-201012025163       212 5342-434        REPAIR OF VEH: TIRE REPAIRS         105056          66.01

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-039600  TOTALS             66.01

 

01-040467 SAFETY COMPLIANCE      I-18688              212 5342-313        MEDICAL & SAF: DRIVERS GLOVES       105074          49.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040467  TOTALS             49.50

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 342   SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM  TOTAL:      11,979.78

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000832 SODEMANN & ASSOCIATES, I-11924              212 5343-730        IMPROVEMENTS : LLC PUMP STA 10/4-11 105079       1,265.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000832  TOTALS          1,265.00

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 45 LIFT STA        104971          23.97

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: DEWITT LIFT STA      104971           9.66

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: RILEY CREEK SEWAGE   104971         539.63

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: WILLOWSHIRE SEWAGE   104971          10.65

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: 28TH LIFT STA        104971          27.26

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: MCFALL LIFT STA      104971          11.89

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111         212 5343-321        NATURAL GAS &: N 19TH LIFT STA      104971          10.77

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            633.83

 

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201011235037       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: GOLDEN VALLEY SEWER  104897         291.75

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201011235038       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: BUXTON CENTRE        104897          78.39



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    38

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 343  SEWER LIFT STATIONS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 12/03/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201011235039       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: LLC LIFT STA         104897          90.91

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201011235040       212 5343-322        ELECTRICITY (: SBLHC LIFT STA       104897         175.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            636.72

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 343   SEWER LIFT STATIONS      TOTAL:       2,535.55

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000013 STATE FIRE MARSHALL    I-5125031518         212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : CONVEYANCE CERT OF O 105083         100.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000013  TOTALS            100.00

 

01-000061 HOME DEPOT             I-201011235043       212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : HOME DEPOT           104902          32.76

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000061  TOTALS             32.76

 

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201012015139       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      104974         123.20

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201012015140       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      104974         115.09

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201012015141       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH            104974         101.17

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201012015142       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH            104974         216.46

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201012015143       212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 4220 DEWITT LIFT STA 104974          32.40

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS            588.32

 

01-001487 AUTOZONE, INC.         I-0637798277         212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : STEERING WHEEL COVER 104977          22.75

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001487  TOTALS             22.75

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111         212 5344-321        NATURAL GAS &: 820 S 5TH PLACE      104971      10,170.94

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS         10,170.94

 

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-83924              212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : SAFETY TEST          105009          27.00

01-009870 COX MOTORS             I-83930              212 5344-439        OTHER REPAIR : SAFETY TEST          105009          41.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009870  TOTALS             68.00

 

01-012925 MICKEY'S LINEN         I-201012015090       212 5344-460        OTHER PROPERT: CLEANING             105050          63.72

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-012925  TOTALS             63.72

 



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    39

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 344  WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 12/03/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-A44183             212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : BALL VALVE,ADAPTERS, 104888          32.76

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-A56166             212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : SUCTION HOSE,COFFE,F 104888         381.74

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-A57985             212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : CABLE TIES           104888          13.99

01-016000 FARM PLAN              I-A61638             212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : PIPE THREAD,ELBOW    104888          12.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-016000  TOTALS            441.16

 

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201011235041       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-2737             104898          43.53

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201011235042       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-6828             104898          72.66

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201012015138       212 5344-532        TELEPHONE    : 234-3016             105005          75.67

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            191.86

 

01-030000 KULL LUMBER CO         I-201012015091       212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : HOSE REPAIR,COUPLING 105042          25.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-030000  TOTALS             25.41

 

01-031402 M & M PUMP SUPPLY INC  I-596009             212 5344-366        PLANT MTCE & : FLUID FILLED GAUGE   105047          36.05

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-031402  TOTALS             36.05

 

01-040370 RUTH INDUSTRIES        I-00-25258           212 5344-314        CHEMICALS    : RUTH INDUSTRIES      105072         491.95

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-040370  TOTALS            491.95

 

01-044400 FERRELLGAS             I-1035881612         212 5344-323        BOTTLED GAS  : PROPANE              105023         523.15

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-044400  TOTALS            523.15

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 344   WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANTTOTAL:      12,756.07

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-003206 BIRKEYS                I-W04708             212 5345-519        OTHER PROFESS: PUMP REPAIRS         104986         136.14

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-003206  TOTALS            136.14

 

01-009075 CUSD #2 TRANSPORTATION I-201012025164       212 5345-326        FUEL         : FUEL 11/10 PUBLIC WO 105010       2,364.31

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-009075  TOTALS          2,364.31

 



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    40

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: APBNK

FUND      : 212  SEWER FUND

DEPARTMENT: 345  ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 12/03/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-023800 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICA I-201012015103       212 5345-532        TELEPHONE    : 235-5483             105004         279.59

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-023800  TOTALS            279.59

 

01-025682 IMCO UTILITY SUPPLY    I-1033308-00         212 5345-319        MISCELLANEOUS: LOCATOR,TRANSMITTER  105038       1,997.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-025682  TOTALS          1,997.50

 

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201011195031       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : STAMPS               104893          84.00

01-033000 UNITED STATES POSTAL S I-201012025185       212 5345-531        POSTAGE      : FIRST CLASS PRESORT  105089          92.50

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-033000  TOTALS            176.50

 

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0022072-IN         212 5345-373        WATER METERS : RUBBER GASKETS       105053           6.00

01-035266 MIDWEST METER INC      I-0022351-IN         212 5345-373        WATER METERS : METER BASE,ORION PIT 105053         488.62

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-035266  TOTALS            494.62

 

01-043522 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN    I-I290672001         212 5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLI: OFFICE SUPPLIES      104903          68.02

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-043522  TOTALS             68.02

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 345   ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION  TOTAL:       5,516.68

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001072 AMERICAN BANKERS INSUR I-201011235048       212 5346-519        OTHER PROFESS: FLOOD INS BLOWER BLD 104895       6,288.00

01-001072 AMERICAN BANKERS INSUR I-201011235049       212 5346-519        OTHER PROFESS: FLOOD INS PRIMARY PU 104895       3,106.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001072  TOTALS          9,394.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 346   ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL TOTAL:       9,394.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 212   SEWER FUND               TOTAL:      42,182.08

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     999,059.78



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    41

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2010-2011 110-4492-010        CEMETERY GRAVE *NON-EXPENS        400.00      65,000-     32,923.91-

          110-4651-010        RENT-BURGESS AU*NON-EXPENS         50.00       4,000-        810.00-

          110-5110-532        TELEPHONE                          50.46         600         241.62

          110-5110-561        BUSINESS MEETING EXPENSE           53.73       1,100         832.92

          110-5120-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                     8.00       2,120       1,240.40

          110-5120-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         60.00      10,000       4,049.44

          110-5120-532        TELEPHONE                         280.84       2,800       1,061.96

          110-5120-801        VITAL RECORDS FEE REMITTAN      1,078.00       6,500       1,850.00

          110-5120-802        HUNTING/FISHING LIC. FEE R         22.00       1,750       1,233.00

          110-5120-814        PRINT/COPY MACH. LEASE & M        401.84       4,925       1,610.58

          110-5130-565        CELLULAR PHONE EXP REIMB          515.24           0         537.02-  Y

          110-5130-571        DUES & MEMBERSHIPS                190.00       1,000         611.25-  Y

          110-5150-532        TELEPHONE                          60.89       1,100         687.38

          110-5160-579        OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES          805.00           0       7,541.00-  Y

          110-5170-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   366.71         350         287.25-  Y

          110-5170-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            116.47         600         690.10-  Y

          110-5170-516        TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT SERVIC       1,336.63      10,100       8,243.05

          110-5211-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                   244.93       4,000       1,187.87

          110-5211-531        POSTAGE                           140.00       2,500       1,270.02

          110-5211-571        DUE & MEMBERSHIPS                  30.00       1,000          67.50-  Y

          110-5211-573        LAUNDRY SERVICE                    55.35         350         126.05

          110-5211-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI        180.42           0         923.75-  Y

          110-5212-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            184.56       2,500       1,046.28-  Y

          110-5213-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            517.51       4,000         982.34

          110-5221-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING               1,007.40      10,000       2,190.52

          110-5222-532        TELEPHONE                       1,323.76      26,000       7,891.09

          110-5222-533        CELLULAR PHONE                    616.66      11,000       5,453.57

          110-5222-535        RADIOS                            956.15       6,000         834.36-  Y

          110-5222-537        I-WIN ACCESS CHARGE               573.24       9,000       4,759.32

          110-5222-579        MISC OTHER PURCHASED SERVI     46,762.00     187,550      49,013.94

          110-5223-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             16.49       1,500          58.64-  Y

          110-5223-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES              3,887.69      30,000       3,659.64-  Y

          110-5224-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI      2,589.47      90,000      52,887.93

          110-5224-322        ELECTRICITY                        51.09       1,500       1,192.21

          110-5224-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  161.90       2,200         908.64

          110-5224-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS             1,619.25      15,000         687.94-  Y

          110-5224-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT SRVCS        590.70       5,000       3,117.42

          110-5228-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            280.00         350          70.00

          110-5241-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    18.24       2,400       1,571.15

          110-5241-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 200.25       4,000       2,087.90

          110-5241-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         287.70       8,000       4,237.05

          110-5241-315        UNIFORMS & CLOTHING                55.97       5,050       3,556.34

          110-5241-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  68.39      18,300       3,997.73

          110-5241-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            202.73       4,000       2,370.02

          110-5241-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            403.71      10,000       6,433.69

          110-5241-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               191.86       8,800       8,113.64

          110-5241-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                118.02      15,555      11,380.19



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    42

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5241-531        POSTAGE                            10.59         500         378.31

          110-5241-532        TELEPHONE                         253.64       4,280       1,768.92

          110-5241-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING               6,573.60      23,175       9,036.46

          110-5241-578        AMBULANCE BILLING EXPENSES        700.00       1,200       2,700.00-  Y

          110-5261-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                     9.97         920         771.64

          110-5261-532        TELEPHONE                         284.22       3,000       1,271.70

          110-5261-577        DEMOLITION SERVICES               383.74      15,000       2,355.82

          110-5310-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 105.00       1,500       1,395.00

          110-5320-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES         112.50       1,750         615.08

          110-5320-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   7,108.73      15,000       3,971.14-  Y

          110-5320-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            217.74       3,500       3,818.52-  Y

          110-5320-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            355.18      19,000      14,415.33

          110-5320-326        FUEL                            2,364.32      38,000      18,575.83

          110-5320-359        OTHER STREET MAINT SUPPLIE      3,342.75      30,000      19,806.86

          110-5320-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   49.80         800         463.52

          110-5320-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               117.55       2,000         455.63

          110-5320-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,341.46      15,000       6,015.59

          110-5320-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                400.01       7,000       1,827.08

          110-5320-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         93.33       1,000       1,611.88-  Y

          110-5320-532        TELEPHONE                         635.50       5,000       2,134.53

          110-5320-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                 120.00       1,700         871.84

          110-5323-351        CONCRETE                        2,022.75      15,000       9,142.22

          110-5331-318        VEHICLE PARTS                     480.98       5,000       3,586.31-  Y

          110-5335-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   1,655.13      10,000         616.79-  Y

          110-5335-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            262.94         100         377.39-  Y

          110-5335-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   26.02         300         127.60

          110-5381-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 563.14       2,000       1,248.80

          110-5381-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  30.03         200         169.97

          110-5381-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          2,276.71      35,000      17,340.16

          110-5381-435        ELEVATOR SERVICE AGREEMEN          43.06       2,500         752.19

          110-5381-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES         120.00       1,000       2,010.00-  Y

          110-5383-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             43.22       7,000       4,825.80

          110-5383-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   25.63         400         251.19

          110-5384-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             16.60           0          36.60-  Y

          110-5384-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             33.15           0       1,026.41-  Y

          110-5384-460        OTHER PROP MAINT SERVICES         129.16           0         700.00-  Y

          110-5388-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC              8.49         300         120.74

          110-5421-825        GRANTS                         16,500.00      33,000      16,500.00

          110-5511-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          75.00         500         200.27-  Y

          110-5511-326        FUEL                              717.41      13,000       5,593.62

          110-5511-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 32.95       4,000       2,744.89

          110-5511-532        TELEPHONE                          57.11       1,000         524.07

          110-5511-742        VEHICLES                          128.49       4,679         128.49-  Y

          110-5512-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY                99.19       2,500       2,413.36-  Y

          110-5512-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                 32.95       4,000       3,665.52

          110-5512-803        SALES TAX REMITTANCE              266.00       3,000         228.00

          110-5521-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                 316.74       1,000         255.96

          110-5521-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            206.42         200           6.42-  Y



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    43

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          110-5521-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  102.58         500          97.65-  Y

          110-5521-423        CUSTODIAL SERVICES                 45.12           0          45.12-  Y

          110-5521-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS               227.94       1,000         772.06

          110-5521-436        PEST CONTROL SERVICES              55.00         300         135.00

          110-5541-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            805.98      10,000       3,798.28

          110-5541-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            311.20      15,000      11,188.86

          110-5541-410        UTILITY SERVICES                1,732.16       8,000       4,659.22-  Y

          110-5541-436        PEST CONTROL SERVICES              55.00         250         140.00

          110-5541-440        RENTALS                           525.00       1,000         160.00-  Y

          110-5542-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         69.48       3,500       2,687.64

          110-5542-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   58.58       2,000       1,114.77

          110-5542-440        RENTALS                           262.50         500         392.50-  Y

          110-5544-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI         42.36         500         235.64

          110-5551-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            650.00       2,500         258.83-  Y

          110-5551-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        115.19       4,000         696.52

          110-5552-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        146.80       4,000         599.49

          110-5552-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  164.42       2,500         107.11-  Y

          110-5552-424        LAWN CARE                          49.90       1,500         846.70

          110-5552-450        CONSTRUCTION SERVICES             650.00       2,000       1,350.00

          110-5553-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             59.32       3,000       1,799.51

          110-5553-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI        176.04       3,000         297.80

          110-5553-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  164.42       5,000         301.13

          110-5553-424        LAWN CARE                       2,240.00       3,000         156.60

          110-5553-440        RENTALS                           615.00         500         115.00-  Y

          110-5555-440        RENTALS                           210.00           0         402.50-  Y

          110-5556-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC             54.05       1,000         325.59-  Y

          110-5561-410        UTILITY SERVICES                  415.20       2,500       2,227.94-  Y

          110-5562-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                  83.96       1,000         916.04

          110-5562-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             29.94       1,000          89.73

          110-5562-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   13.20       2,000         679.40

          110-5562-432        REPAIR OF BUILDINGS             1,474.00       2,000         255.00

          110-5562-440        RENTALS                           410.50       1,000         327.00

          110-5563-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES             15.94       7,500       2,383.63

          110-5563-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   24.75       1,000         358.00

          110-5563-440        RENTALS                           262.50         750         225.00

          110-5563-532        TELEPHONE                          48.07         800         464.52

          110-5564-410        UTILITY SERVICES                   13.20         200          13.04

          110-5564-440        RENTALS                           105.00         750         487.50

          110-5570-311        SUPPLIES                           12.48       1,000         445.11

          110-5570-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT               2,813.12       1,500       2,022.05-  Y

          110-5570-321        UTILITIES                         309.00       6,000       2,908.51

          110-5570-326        FUEL                              436.68       4,500       2,003.27

          110-5570-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY                12.00       4,500       1,063.93

          122-5653-317        CONCESSION & SOUVENIR SUPP        574.68       2,000       1,425.32

          122-5653-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (CI          6.48         850         352.35

          122-5653-532        TELEPHONE                         284.98       3,000       1,662.01

          122-5653-562        TRAVEL & TRAINING                   8.00       8,500       6,692.57

          122-5653-572        COMMUNITY PROMOTION & RELA        553.82      14,250      13,044.34



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    44

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          123-5582-579        MISC. OTHER PURCHASED SERV        375.00         320       4,652.37-  Y

          123-5586-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES              382.30       5,000       4,617.70

          123-5586-540        ADVERTISING                     2,680.00       4,655       1,445.00

          123-5586-831        PARADES                           478.18       1,640       1,079.37

          125-5150-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE         27.18      36,250      34,320.82

          125-5150-523        PROPERTY & CASUALTY INSURA     18,680.00     217,193      95,915.97

          125-5150-527        SELF INSURED RETENTION/DED        932.72      20,000      26,409.34-  Y

          130-5321-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      4,493.00   2,250,000   1,976,781.38

          130-5328-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL        249.20   1,750,000   1,742,901.17

          130-5384-720        IC DEPOT RESTORATION           16,757.49     600,000     271,861.71

          130-5608-577        YMCA LAND ACQUISITION          17,913.50     500,000     361,049.09

          130-5719-817        GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS      148,460.01     393,097           0.08-  Y

          211-5351-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC              2.66       3,500       2,865.96

          211-5351-322        ELECTRICITY                         7.20         100          49.60

          211-5351-460        OTHER PROPERTY MAINT. SVCS         93.33      25,000       5,509.38

          211-5351-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SVCS           560.00       3,000       2,440.00

          211-5351-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL     10,468.50      80,000      40,244.40

          211-5353-312        CLEANING SUPPLIES                  16.98         500          48.52-  Y

          211-5353-314        CHEMICALS                       5,755.23     250,000     116,194.49

          211-5353-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES            248.39      15,000       7,911.56

          211-5353-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC          2,170.44      45,000      20,265.04

          211-5353-322        ELECTRICITY                     5,723.54      60,000      21,226.12

          211-5353-378        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR               200.94       2,000         146.58

          211-5353-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES            3,010.00      40,000      15,624.50

          211-5353-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT. SERV        485.00       5,000         829.20

          211-5353-460        OTHER PROPERTY MAINT. SERV         87.00       1,500         593.12

          211-5354-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   1,824.86       8,000         412.05-  Y

          211-5354-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            575.37      20,000      14,371.55

          211-5354-322        ELECTRICITY                       177.34       2,000         749.50

          211-5354-363        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA        928.50      20,000      13,879.25

          211-5354-379        OTHER WATER MAINT. MATERIA      6,902.00      25,000       5,099.52

          211-5354-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,298.46      10,000       6,948.91

          211-5354-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                355.96       5,000       2,102.54

          211-5354-439        OTHER REPAIR & MAINT. SERV        350.00      10,000       9,350.00

          211-5354-440        RENTALS                           590.00       2,000       1,410.00

          211-5354-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL     14,076.50     234,500      85,130.04

          211-5355-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    75.02       5,000       2,884.45

          211-5355-326        FUEL                            2,364.32      35,000      13,169.36

          211-5355-373        WATER METERS                      494.62           0         494.62-  Y

          211-5355-531        POSTAGE                         2,592.50      15,000       6,212.81

          211-5355-740        MACHINERY &  EQUIPMENT          1,997.50           0       1,997.50-  Y

          211-5355-814        PRINTING/COPY MACH LEASE/M        210.44           0       1,325.49-  Y

          211-5356-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC            678.33      15,000      10,080.64

          211-5714-817        2003 WATERWORKS REFUNDING     543,752.50     597,505           0.00

          212-5342-313        MEDICAL & SAFETY SUPPLIES          49.50       1,200         774.40

          212-5342-316        TOOLS & EQUIPMENT                 799.00       1,500          84.89

          212-5342-318        VEHICLE PARTS                   1,775.35      15,000       1,457.48

          212-5342-362        MANHOLES CASINGS & LIDS           898.90       3,000         477.10



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    45

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

          212-5342-363        BACKFILL & SURFACE MATERIA      4,401.23      20,000       1,865.39

          212-5342-433        REPAIR OF MACHINERY             1,613.86       5,000       1,678.21

          212-5342-434        REPAIR OF VEHICLES                321.01       2,500         994.58-  Y

          212-5342-460        OTHER PROPERTY MTCE SERVIC         93.34       5,000       1,593.68

          212-5342-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      2,027.59     300,000     278,239.81

          212-5343-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM        633.83      36,000      21,151.59

          212-5343-322        ELECTRICITY (COLES-MOULTRI        636.72       7,000       3,406.53

          212-5343-730        IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BL      1,265.00     200,000     180,366.77

          212-5344-314        CHEMICALS                         491.95      13,000      11,313.07

          212-5344-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC (AM     10,759.26     320,000     191,751.94

          212-5344-323        BOTTLED GAS                       523.15         500          23.15-  Y

          212-5344-366        PLANT MTCE & REPAIR MATERI        558.13      40,000      27,960.58

          212-5344-439        OTHER REPAIR & MNTCE SERVI        168.00      25,000       4,989.85

          212-5344-460        OTHER PROPERTY MTCE SERVIC         63.72      30,000      12,719.15

          212-5344-532        TELEPHONE                         191.86       6,000       2,244.61

          212-5345-311        OFFICE SUPPLIES                    68.02       5,000       3,001.94

          212-5345-319        MISCELLANEOUS SUPPLIES          1,997.50         250       1,885.79-  Y

          212-5345-326        FUEL                            2,364.31      35,000      15,893.85

          212-5345-373        WATER METERS                      494.62           0         494.62-  Y

          212-5345-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE        136.14           0       2,464.14-  Y

          212-5345-531        POSTAGE                           176.50      16,000       6,951.98

          212-5345-532        TELEPHONE                         279.59       1,500         515.14

          212-5346-519        OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICE      9,394.00           0       9,394.00-  Y

                                TOTAL:                      999,059.78

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                    450.00

                    110-110                 CITY COUNCIL                                        104.19

                    110-120                 CITY CLERK                                        1,850.68

                    110-130                 CITY ADMINISTRATOR                                  705.24

                    110-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                             60.89

                    110-160                 LEGAL SERVICES                                      805.00

                    110-170                 COMPUTER INFO SYSTEMS                             1,819.81

                    110-211                 POLICE ADMINISTRATION                               650.70

                    110-212                 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION                              184.56

                    110-213                 PATROL                                              517.51

                    110-221                 POLICE TRAINING                                   1,007.40

                    110-222                 COMMUNICATION SERVICES                           50,231.81

                    110-223                 AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES                               3,904.18

                    110-224                 POLICE BUILDINGS                                  5,012.41

                    110-228                 TEEN COURT                                          280.00



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    46

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    110-241                 FIRE PROTECTION ADMIN.                            9,084.70

                    110-261                 CODE ENFORCEMENT ADMIN                              677.93

                    110-310                 PUBLIC WORKS ADMIN                                  105.00

                    110-320                 STREETS                                          16,258.87

                    110-323                 SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS                            2,022.75

                    110-331                 STREET CLEANING                                     480.98

                    110-335                 YARD WASTE COLLECTION                             1,944.09

                    110-381                 CUSTODIAL SERVICES                                3,032.94

                    110-383                 BURGESS OSBORNE                                      68.85

                    110-384                 RAILROAD DEPOT                                      178.91

                    110-388                 GARMENT FACTORY                                       8.49

                    110-421                 COUNCIL ON AGING                                 16,500.00

                    110-511                 PARK ADMINISTRATION                               1,010.96

                    110-512                 LAKE ADMINISTRATION                                 398.14

                    110-521                 DEMARS CENTER                                       953.80

                    110-541                 PETERSON PARK                                     3,429.34

                    110-542                 LAWSON PARK                                         390.56

                    110-544                 CUNNINGHAM PARK                                      42.36

                    110-551                 BOYS COMPLEX                                        765.19

                    110-552                 GIRLS COMPLEX                                     1,011.12

                    110-553                 JR FOOTBALL COMPLEX                               3,254.78

                    110-555                 KINZEL FIELD                                        210.00

                    110-556                 T-BALL COMPLEX                                       54.05

                    110-561                 EAST CAMPGROUND                                     415.20

                    110-562                 WEST CAMPGROUND                                   2,011.60

                    110-563                 MARINA AREA                                         351.26

                    110-564                 BEACH AREA                                          118.20

                    110-570                 DODGE GROVE CEMETERY                              3,583.28

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    110  TOTAL              GENERAL FUND                                    135,947.73

                    122-653                 HOTEL TAX ADMINISTRATION                          1,427.96

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    122  TOTAL              HOTEL TAX FUND                                    1,427.96

                    123-582                 JULY 4TH FIREWORKS                                  375.00

                    123-586                 LIGHTWORKS                                        3,540.48

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    123  TOTAL              FESTIVAL MGMT FUND                                3,915.48

                    125-150                 FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION                         19,639.90

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    125  TOTAL              INSURANCE & TORT JDGMNT                          19,639.90

                    130-321                 STREETS                                           4,493.00

                    130-328                 STORM DRAINAGE                                      249.20

                    130-384                 RAILROAD DEPOT                                   16,757.49

                    130-608                 YMCA LAND ACQUISITION                            17,913.50

                    130-719                 GO BONDS                                        148,460.01

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    130  TOTAL              CAPITAL PROJECT FUND                            187,873.20

                    211-351                 RESERVOIRS & WTR SOURCES                         11,131.69



12/03/2010 10:41 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:    47

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    211-353                 WATER TREATMENT PLANT                            17,697.52

                    211-354                 WATER DISTRIBUTION                               27,078.99

                    211-355                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           7,734.40

                    211-356                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                            678.33

                    211-714                 DEBT SERVICE                                    543,752.50

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    211  TOTAL              WATER FUND                                      608,073.43

                    212-342                 SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM                          11,979.78

                    212-343                 SEWER LIFT STATIONS                               2,535.55

                    212-344                 WASTEWATER TREATMNT PLANT                        12,756.07

                    212-345                 ACCOUNTING & COLLECTION                           5,516.68

                    212-346                 ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL                          9,394.00

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    212  TOTAL              SEWER FUND                                       42,182.08

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     999,059.78

    NO ERRORS



12/03/2010 10:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 321  STREETS

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 12/03/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-022400 HOWELL ASPHALT CO      I-7517MB             121 5321-353        BITUMINOUS PA: COLDMIX              105105         238.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-022400  TOTALS            238.00

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 321   STREETS                  TOTAL:         238.00

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-045850 AJ WALKER CONST CO     I-119533             121 5323-351        CONCRETE     : REBAR                105101          10.80

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-045850  TOTALS             10.80

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 323   SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS   TOTAL:          10.80

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201012015085       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 6TH & CHARLESTON     105103          31.27

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201012015088       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: STREET LIGHTING      105103      11,452.27

01-001070 AMEREN ILLINOIS        I-201012015161       121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 208 N 19TH           105103          30.78

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001070  TOTALS         11,514.32

 

01-001692 TRAFFIC TECHNICAL SUPP I-1122.8             121 5326-432        REPAIR OF STR: CONTROLLER REPAIR    105106         436.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001692  TOTALS            436.00

 

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 9TH & CHARLESTON     105102           9.55

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & RICHMOND      105102           8.81

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 7TH & CHARLESTON     105102           7.90

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 14TH & CHARLESTON    105102           7.90

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: LOGAN & CHARLESTON   105102           7.11

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 15TH & CHARLESTON    105102           7.54

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 18TH & MARSHALL      105102          11.72

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & WESTERN       105102          55.52

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 6TH & CHARLESTON     105102           8.22

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: CHARLESTON & SWORDS  105102           9.45

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 1721 B'DWAY          105102          28.37

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: B'DWAY & CHARLESTON  105102         163.54

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: 19TH & CHARLESTON    105102           3.13

01-002194 AMEREN ENERGY MARKETIN I-1461310111*        121 5326-321        NATURAL GAS &: CHARLESTON & CRESTVI 105102          10.61

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-002194  TOTALS            339.37

 



12/03/2010 10:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: MFTBK

FUND      : 121  MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

DEPARTMENT: 326  STREET LIGHTING

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 12/03/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201011235050       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: EAST RT 16           104905         107.46

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201011235051       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45              104905          62.98

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201011235052       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: SUNRISE APTS         104905           9.46

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201011235053       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: SOUTH 9TH ST         104905           8.70

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201011235054       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: OLD STATE VILLAGE    104905           9.46

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201011235055       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: LAKELAND INN ENTRANC 104905           8.70

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201011235056       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   104905          14.83

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201011235057       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   104905          14.83

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201011235058       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: S RT 45 & PARADISE   104905          47.08

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201011235059       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: 3020 LAKELAND BLVD   104905           7.96

01-008600 COLES MOULTRIE ELECTRI I-201011235060       121 5326-322        ELECTRIC (COL: PIATT & RT 316       104905          13.20

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-008600  TOTALS            304.66

 

01-014430 EGIZII ELECTRIC, INC.  I-331319             121 5326-432        REPAIR OF STR: 19TH & RICHMOND      105104         239.01

01-014430 EGIZII ELECTRIC, INC.  I-331321             121 5326-432        REPAIR OF STR: RT 45 & LAKE PARADIS 105104         566.48

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-014430  TOTALS            805.49

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 326   STREET LIGHTING          TOTAL:      13,399.84

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 121   MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND      TOTAL:      13,648.64

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:      13,648.64



12/03/2010 10:48 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     3

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2010-2011 121-5321-353        BITUMINOUS PATCHING               238.00      66,000      13,317.57

          121-5323-351        CONCRETE                           10.80       1,200         265.86

          121-5326-321        NATURAL GAS & ELECTRIC         11,853.69     165,000      95,627.58

          121-5326-322        ELECTRIC (COLES MOULTRIE)         304.66       4,000       2,504.23

          121-5326-432        REPAIR OF STRUCTURES            1,241.49      25,000      19,471.29

                                TOTAL:                       13,648.64

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    121-321                 STREETS                                             238.00

                    121-323                 SIDEWALKS & CROSSWALKS                               10.80

                    121-326                 STREET LIGHTING                                  13,399.84

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    121  TOTAL              MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                              13,648.64

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                      13,648.64

    NO ERRORS



12/03/2010 10:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: EHBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: N/A  NON-DEPARTMENTAL

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 12/03/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-001571 HANS WARNER            I-201012015128       221 4701-021        EMPLOYEE CONT: REFUND HEALTH INS    105100         189.84

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001571  TOTALS            189.84

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT       NON-DEPARTMENTAL         TOTAL:         189.84

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000221 PERSONALCARE INSURANCE I-201012015127       221 5411-211        STOP LOSS INS: STOP LOSS AGGREGATE  105099       1,097.37

01-000221 PERSONALCARE INSURANCE I-201012015127       221 5411-211        STOP LOSS INS: STOP LOSS SPECIFIC   105099      13,346.37

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000221  TOTALS         14,443.74

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 411   STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE   TOTAL:      14,443.74

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000221 PERSONALCARE INSURANCE I-201012015127       221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: ADMIN FEES           105099       9,814.92

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000221  TOTALS          9,814.92

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:       9,814.92

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201012015079       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PERSONAL CARE        000000      22,021.12

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201012015145       221 5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIM: PERSONAL CARE        000000      29,847.97

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         51,869.09

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 413   MEDICAL CLAIMS           TOTAL:      51,869.09

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201012015079       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : PERSONAL CARE        000000      12,612.20

01-000236 PERSONAL CARE          I-201012015145       221 5414-211        RX CLAIMS    : PERSONAL CARE        000000      11,324.29

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000236  TOTALS         23,936.49

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 414   RX CLAIMS                TOTAL:      23,936.49

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-001982 FORT DEARBORN LIFE INS I-201012015146       221 5417-212        LIFE INSURANC: DECEMBER LIFE INS    105098       2,243.41

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-001982  TOTALS          2,243.41

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 417   LIFE INSURANCE           TOTAL:       2,243.41

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:     102,497.49

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:     102,497.49



12/03/2010 10:46 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2010-2011 221-4701-021        EMPLOYEE CONTRI*NON-EXPENS        189.84     178,934-     77,391.82-

          221-5411-211        STOP LOSS INSURANCE            14,443.74     160,000      59,175.69

          221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION      9,814.92     145,000      68,287.97

          221-5413-211        MEDICAL CLAIMS                 51,869.09   1,407,139     508,516.23

          221-5414-211        RX CLAIMS                      23,936.49     525,000     201,994.68

          221-5417-212        LIFE INSURANCE                  2,243.41      32,500      16,851.62

                                TOTAL:                      102,497.49

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221                     NON-DEPARTMENTAL                                    189.84

                    221-411                 STOP LOSS INS COVERAGE                           14,443.74

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                 9,814.92

                    221-413                 MEDICAL CLAIMS                                   51,869.09

                    221-414                 RX CLAIMS                                        23,936.49

                    221-417                 LIFE INSURANCE                                    2,243.41

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                           102,497.49

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                     102,497.49

    NO ERRORS



12/03/2010 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     1

VENDOR SET: 01   CITY OF MATTOON                                                                                        BANK: DDBNK

FUND      : 221  HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

DEPARTMENT: 412  HEALTH PLAN ADMIN

INVOICE DATE RANGE:  1/01/1998 THRU 99/99/9999

PAY DATE RANGE:     11/16/2010 THRU 11/30/2010

BUDGET TO USE:      CB-CURRENT BUDGET

VENDOR    NAME                   ITEM #               G/L ACCOUNT         NAME           DESCRIPTION          CHECK #        AMOUNT

====================================================================================================================================

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL           I-201012015154       221 5412-211        HEALTH PLAN A: DELTA DENTAL         000000       1,136.85

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          1,136.85

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 412   HEALTH PLAN ADMIN        TOTAL:       1,136.85

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL           I-201012015071       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL         000000       1,705.20

01-000276 DELTA DENTAL           I-201012015154       221 5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS: DELTA DENTAL         000000       2,850.00

                                                                                                                    _______________

                                                                                         VENDOR 01-000276  TOTALS          4,555.20

 

                                                                    DEPARTMENT 415   DENTAL CLAIMS            TOTAL:       4,555.20

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                    VENDOR SET 221   HEALTH INSURANCE FUND    TOTAL:       5,692.05

                                                                                                 REPORT GRAND TOTAL:       5,692.05



12/03/2010 10:39 AM                               REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REPORT                                     PAGE:     2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  G/L ACCOUNT TOTALS  **

                                                                          =========LINE ITEM=========  =======GROUP BUDGET=======

                                                                           ANNUAL        BUDGET  OVER    ANNUAL       BUDGET OVER

YEAR      ACCOUNT             NAME                             AMOUNT      BUDGET      AVAILABLE BUDG    BUDGET    AVAILABLE BUDG

 

2010-2011 221-5412-211        HEALTH PLAN ADMINISTRATION      1,136.85     145,000      68,287.97

          221-5415-211        DENTAL CLAIMS                   4,555.20     100,000      48,470.25

                                TOTAL:                        5,692.05

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                     **  DEPARTMENT TOTALS  **

                      ACCT                  NAME                                                AMOUNT

 

                    221-412                 HEALTH PLAN ADMIN                                 1,136.85

                    221-415                 DENTAL CLAIMS                                     4,555.20

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                    221  TOTAL              HEALTH INSURANCE FUND                             5,692.05

                    -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                            ** TOTAL **                       5,692.05

    NO ERRORS



11-24-2010  8:56 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 19173 - Refunds From Zone zz                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE: 11/24/2010

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

02-11100-03     DOUGLAS, JEFF              11/24/10 FINAL BILL    104906        48.81CR  100 36250          60.00CR

06-06200-05     BONESTEEL, MARYLOU         11/24/10 FINAL BILL    104907       135.95CR  100 35493          60.00CR

11-07700-07     WALLACE, ANNETTE           11/24/10 FINAL BILL    104908         0.42CR  100 35455          60.00CR

19-21110-06     THOMPSON, LARRY L          11/24/10 DEMAND RETURN 104909        60.00CR  000                 0.00

23-12210-18     LAWHORN, LISA C            11/24/10 FINAL BILL    104910        58.70CR  100 36261          60.00CR

23-16400-02     JOBSON, JIM                11/24/10 FINAL BILL    104911       756.89CR  000                 0.00

25-01900-01     CUTRIGHT, JASON J          11/24/10 FINAL BILL    104912        56.38CR  100 35935          60.00CR

25-15500-09     EVANS, KERRY E             11/24/10 FINAL BILL    104913        36.12CR  100 31947          60.00CR

29-15100-09     WORTSTELL, NICOLE M        11/24/10 FINAL BILL    104914        28.62CR  100 35284          60.00CR

29-19100-15     LAYMON, DEBBIE A           11/24/10 FINAL BILL    104915        39.05CR  100 35731          60.00CR

29-19300-16     FARRIS, NATASHA M          11/24/10 FINAL BILL    104916         2.88CR  100 36168          60.00CR

34-21080-09     DAVIDSON, KAREN L          11/24/10 FINAL BILL    104917        21.86CR  100 33164          60.00CR



12-03-2010  8:24 AM                               REFUND CHECK REGISTER                                                  PAGE:    1

Packet: 19276 - Refunds From Zone zz                                                                 G/L POSTING DATE: 12/03/2010

 

                                                                                        ----------DEPOSIT----------

---ACCOUNT---- ------------NAME----------- --DATE-- ----TYPE----- -CK #- ----AMOUNT---- CODE -RECEIPT-- --AMOUNT--- ----MESSAGE-----

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

04-16120-13     WALLACE, ROBERT C          12/03/10 FINAL BILL    104960        58.90CR  100 35728          60.00CR

13-07800-07     BLOXOM, DARYL              12/03/10 FINAL BILL    104961        28.17CR  100 32351          60.00CR

14-11100-11     LAWHORN, ANDY C            12/03/10 FINAL BILL    104962         4.25CR  100 35685          60.00CR

14-14010-07     TIPSWORD, DEBORAH          12/03/10 FINAL BILL    104963        46.57CR  100 34034          60.00CR

15-09500-07     ROBION, CHARLES J          12/03/10 FINAL BILL    104964         7.16CR  100 36184          60.00CR

19-22700-08     MOSCHENROSE, TRAVIS I      12/03/10 FINAL BILL    104965        17.47CR  100 33234          60.00CR

26-07600-07     KEIGLEY, JOHN R            12/03/10 FINAL BILL    104966        40.66CR  000                 0.00

27-13800-04     CLARK, RUBY L              12/03/10 FINAL BILL    104967         6.31CR  100 34101          60.00CR

30-18310-11     AMMONS, ALYSIA A           12/03/10 FINAL BILL    104968        17.47CR  100 36017          60.00CR



 

                      

NEW BUSINESS: 
 



CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
RESOLUTION NO. 2010-2822 

Printed 12/1/2010 BLR 09111 (Rev. 11/06) 

 

 

 Resolution for Improvement by 
 Municipality Under the Illinois  
 Highway Code 

 

BE IT RESOLVED, by the  City Council of the 

 Council or President and Board of Trustees  

City of  Mattoon Illinois 

City, Town or Village  

that the following described street(s) be improved under the Illinois Highway Code: 
 

Name of Thoroughfare Route From To 

Broadway Avenue FAU - 7671 East of Swords Drive McFail Road 

                        

                        

                        

                        

                        

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, 

1.  That the proposed improvement shall consist of  Reconstruction of Broadway Avenue with new PCC pavement, 

 
curb & gutter, storm sewer and driveway pavement 

 
      

 
      

 
      and shall be constructed 24 ft  wide 

 
and be designated as Section 99-00099-00-WR  

 
2.  That there is hereby appropriated the (additional   Yes    No) sum of one hundred twenty-five thousand  

 
and 00 cents Dollars ( $125,000.00 ) for the 

 
improvement of said section from the municipality’s allotment of Motor Fuel Tax funds. 

 
3.  That work shall be done by contract ; and, 

 Specify Contract or Day Labor  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk is hereby directed to transmit two certified copies of this resolution to the 

district office of the Department of Transportation. 

 

  

Approved  I,  Susan J. O'Brien Clerk in and for the 

  
  City  of Mattoon 

  City, Town or Village  

   County of  Coles , hereby certify the 

Date   
  foregoing to be a true, perfect and complete copy of a resolution adopted  

  
  by the City Council  

  Council or President and Board of Trustees  

Department of Transportation   at a meeting on       

  Date 

  IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 

  
         day of        

Regional Engineer   

 (SEAL)  

  
   

Clerk   City, Town, or Village Clerk 

 



 

                      

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:  12/07/2010     CDR NO: 2010-1166 
 
SUBJECT:  Allow Deputy Chief Jason Taylor to achieve the rank of Captain 
         Effective 12/07/2010 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  11/18/2010 
 
SUBMITTED BY:        Jeff Branson, Chief of Police, Mattoon Police Dept. 
 
APPROVED FOR    Sue McLaughlin  ___________________  
COUNCIL AGENDA:  City Administrator     Date            
                   
EXHIBITS (If applicable): 
 

EXPENDITURE AMOUNT  FUNDS  CONTINGENCY 
ESTIMATE:  BUDGETED:  REMAINING: FUNDING: 
$0   $0   $0   $0 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move that the City Council allow Deputy Chief Jason Taylor to achieve the rank of 
Captain in the Mattoon Police Department effective 12-07-10.” 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
 An opening in the rank of Captain occurred with the retirement of Captain Stephen 
Pollum.  The Mattoon Board of Fire and Police Commissioners has advised Police Chief Jeff 
Branson that Deputy Chief Jason Taylor is the next eligible candidate on the promotional list to 
fill this vacancy. Deputy Chief Taylor will not actually hold the position of Captain.  This step is 
allowed and in accordance Illinois State Statute 65 ILCS 5/10-2.1-4 and with City Ordinance 
2004-5183, Section 34.017, passed 8-3-2004; both stating “A Deputy Chief of Police, having 
been appointed from any rank of sworn full-time officers of the Police Department, shall be 
permitted, regardless of rank, to take promotional exams and be promoted to a higher classified 
rank than he or she currently holds without having to resign as Deputy Chief of Police”. 

 
 



 

                      

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

ORDINANCE NO.  2010-5312 
 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR A REORGANIZATION OF THE 
COMMAND STRUCTURE OF THE CITY OF MATTOON POLICE DEPARTMENT 

 
 WHEREAS, there now exists within the City of Mattoon Police Department the 
following positions other than patrolman: Chief of Police, Deputy Chief, five Captain positions, 
five Lieutenant positions and five Sergeant positions; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, deems that 
it is in the public interest of the taxpayers and citizens of the City of Mattoon and deems that it is 
in the interest of the City of Mattoon Police Department that the rank structure be reorganized; 
and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois, deems that 
the best organization of rank positions, other than patrolman, for the City of Mattoon Police 
Department is as follows: Chief of Police, Deputy Chief, four Captain positions, five Lieutenant 
positions, and five Sergeant positions; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the reorganization of the City of Mattoon Police Department can be 
accomplished by maintaining the same total number of positions. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  Recitals.  The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are 
found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 2.  Amendments.  Section 34.18 of Chapter 34 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Mattoon are hereby repealed. Section 34.55 of Chapter 34 is reenacted as follows: 

§ 34.018  OTHER POLICE OFFICIALS AND MEMBERS. 

 (A)  Captains 

  (1)     There is hereby created four positions within the rank of Captain in the 
Police Department of said city, who shall hold office until replaced and their successor 
or successors appointed and qualified. The rank of Captain in the Police Department 
shall be appointed by the rules and regulations governing the Board of Fire and Police 
Commissioners of said city. 

  (2)     Any appointment to the rank of Captain in the Police Department shall be 
from within the ranks Lieutenant of said department 

 



 

                      

 (B)  Lieutenants.  

  (1)     There is hereby created four five positions within the ranks of Lieutenant in 
the Police Department of said city, who shall hold office until replaced and their 
successor or successors appointed and qualified. The rank of Lieutenant in the Police 
Department shall be appointed by the rules and regulations governing the Board of Fire 
and Police Commissioners of said city. 

  (2)     Any appointment to the rank of Lieutenant in the Police Department shall 
be from within the ranks of patrol officers Sergeants of said department 

 (C)     Sergeants.  

  (1)     There is hereby created four five positions within the ranks of Sergeant in 
the Police Department of the city, who shall hold office until replaced and their 
successor or successors appointed and qualified. The rank of Sergeant in the Police 
Department shall be appointed by the rules and regulations governing the Board of Fire 
and Police Commissioners of the city. 

  (2)     Any appointment to the rank of Sergeant in the Police Department shall be 
from within the ranks of Patrol Officers of said department. 

  (3) Two positions of sergeant are hereby abolished except that said positions 
shall be eliminated through attrition.  

 (D)     Patrol Officers. 

  (1)     The patrol officers, when on duty, shall devote their entire time and 
attention to the discharge of the duties of their office; they shall observe all the rules and 
regulations of the Department, and shall to the best of their ability preserve order, quiet 
and peace throughout the city, and shall enforce the laws of the state and the 
ordinances of the city. 

  (2)     They shall report to the Chief all persons known or suspected to be 
gamblers, and all houses or places suspected of being gaming houses, houses of ill-
fame, and the like. When it shall come to the knowledge of any police officer that an 
offense has been committed he shall cause complaint to be made and the proper 



 

                      

witnesses to be subpoenaed and evidence procured for the successful prosecution of 
the offender. 

     (D)     Director of Telecommunications. 

          (1)     The position of Director of Telecommunications be and is hereby created. 

          (2)     The position description (Exhibit A, attached to Resolution 99-2178 and fully 
incorporated herein by reference) is hereby approved. 

(Res. 99-2178, passed 4-20-1999) 

     (E)     Data entry operator.   

          (1)     The position of Data Entry Operator is hereby created. 

          (2)     The position description (Exhibit A, attached to Res. 99-2179 and fully 
incorporated herein by reference) is hereby approved. 

(Res. 99-2179, passed 4-20-1999) 

     (F)     Captain.  One captain position is hereby created. 

Section 3.  This ordinance shall be effective upon the day of its adoption and approval by the 
City Council. The Clerk is hereby directed to publish this Ordinance in pamphlet form. 
 
Section 4.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its approval as provided by law. 
 
 Upon motion by     , seconded by      , 
adopted this    day of    , 2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
  
AYES (Names):                  
                  
                  
NAYS (Names):                 
ABSENT (Names):            
  
Approved this    day of     , 2010.   
 
 
            
                                                                        Tim Gover, Acting Mayor 
                                                                        City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
  
 



 

                      

ATTEST:                                                         APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
                        
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk                           J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on     , 2010.  
 
 



 

                      

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:      December 7, 2010           CDR NO: 2010-1167    
 
SUBJECT:    Replacement Sludge Grinder for City of Mattoon    
    Wastewater Treatment Plant.    

 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  11/19/2010  
 
SUBMITTED BY: Glen Sloan  
 Wastewater Treatment Plant Superintendent 
 
APPROVED FOR       
COUNCIL AGENDA: Sue McLaughlin  _________________ 
 City Administrator   Date 

 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Quotes 
 

EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$7,985  $0  $0 $7,985 

  
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED:  
 
“I move to authorize the Wastewater Treatment Superintendent to purchase a replacement 
Sludge Grinder from Vandevanter Engineering in the amount of $7,985.” 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
This would replace the current one in the Anerobic Digestor building which needs to be rebuilt 
or replaced.  This grinder has been in service since the year 2000 running 24 hours/day, 365 days 
per year, which equals approximately 87,600 hours of run time. It is currently leaking from the 
seals and worn out.  We have obtained two quotes, one for a rebuilt exchange grinder cartridge, 
with Ressler and Associates, authorized vendor for (JWC Environmental), at a cost of $8,068.47. 
The second quote is for a new replacement grinder cartridge from (Moyno Pumps), through the 
vendor, Vandevanter Engineering at a cost of $7,985. 
 
It is our recommendation that we replace the old grinder with the new one from Vandevantor 
Engineering at a cost of $7,985 from fund 212-5344-433 Repair of Machinery. 
 
 











 

                      

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:  12/07/2010     CDR NO: 2010-1168 
 
SUBJECT:   Authorize Acting Mayor Tim Gover to sign a contract with Bill 

Whitworth for the rental of 313 Lakeland Blvd. 
          
SUBMITTAL DATE:  11/19/2010 
 
SUBMITTED BY:        Jeff Branson, Chief of Police, Mattoon Police Dept. 
 
APPROVED FOR    Sue McLaughlin  ___________________  
COUNCIL AGENDA:  City Administrator     Date            
                   
EXHIBITS (If applicable): 
 

EXPENDITURE AMOUNT  FUNDS  CONTINGENCY 
ESTIMATE:  BUDGETED:  REMAINING: FUNDING: 
$3,500   $0,000   $00.00   $3,500 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move that the City Council authorize the Acting Mayor sign a contract with Bill 
Whitworth for the rental of 313 Lakeland Blvd, Mattoon in the amount of $700.00 per 
month.” 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
 Post 2, currently located at 1321 Richmond Ave., Mattoon, will be scheduled for 
demolition in the near future.  The building is currently used for the storage of impounded 
vehicles, evidence, etc.  At the present time, there is no other location for these items to be 
stored.  The building located at 313 Lakeland Blvd, which used to be a fire station, has 
significant space to store said items and its ideal location will prove convenient.   
 
This is intended to be a temporary fix until the City’s storage issues can be resolved. 
 









































 

                      

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:  12/07/2010     CDR NO: 2010-1169 
 
SUBJECT:  Clean up and refinishing basement and 1st floor at MPD 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  11/29/2010 
 
SUBMITTED BY:        Jeff Branson, Chief of Police, Mattoon Police Dept. 
 
APPROVED FOR    Sue McLaughlin  ___________________  
COUNCIL AGENDA:  City Administrator     Date            
                   
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Parrish Carpet Sales Estimate; Salvato Flooring Proposal 
 

EXPENDITURE AMOUNT  FUNDS  CONTINGENCY 
ESTIMATE:  BUDGETED:  REMAINING: FUNDING: 
$13,571.84  $13,571.84  $13,571.84  $0.00 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move that the City Council approve the attached estimate by PARRISH CARPET 
SALES (for material) and SALVATO FLOORING (for labor) to clean up and refinish 
the basement floor and 1st floor at MPD” 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
 On July 13, 2010 heavy rain caused flooding at Mattoon Police Dept. in the basement and 
on the 1st floor.  A large portion of these areas were carpeted at the time but the carpet had to be 
removed and there is residual glue remaining.  Parrish Carpet Sales and Salvato Flooring have 
proposed the clean up of the glue and refinishing the floors for a fee not to exceed $13,571.84 
($7,284.66 for material and $6,287.18 for labor).  The total amount will be paid from the 
insurance balance remaining in the City Fund. 
 







 

                      

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE:  12/07/2010 CDR NO:  2010-1170 
 
SUBJECT:   Fire Department Command Vehicle  
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  11/30/2010 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Anthony G. Nichols, Fire Chief, City Of Mattoon 
 
APPROVED FOR  Sue McLaughlin  
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator Date of Approval:     
 
EXHIBITS:  

 

EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$21,571 0.00  0.00 $29,100 

 
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 

“I move to authorize the Fire Chief to procure a $21,571 replacement command vehicle from 
Pilson’s Auto Center in Mattoon.” 

 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 
It is the desire of the Mattoon Fire Department to purchase a new command vehicle for the Fire 
Chief. The existing vehicle (Chevrolet Impala) will be declared surplus property and traded in 
towards the price of the pick up. The new vehicle will be a 4 wheel drive pick up that will be 
more practical for fire department use. This vehicle will be capable of pulling all the trailers that 
the fire department has in its possession (smoke trailer, haz mat, mass casualty and the command 
trailer). It will also prevent the fire department from using personal trailers and vehicles for 
department use, such as hauling hose or heavy equipment. It will also provide a safer and more 
reliable response in the time of bad weather. The vehicle will have enough space to carry fire 
fighting equipment that the car does not have room for. This vehicle will be purchased through 
Pilson’s Auto Center in Mattoon. They are matching the state bid price. The price of the vehicle 
is $37,585, less the state bid price discount and the trade in, total price $21,571.  
 
 



 

                      

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE: 2010-1418 
 
A SPECIAL ORDINANCE DECLARING A FIRE DEPARTMENT VEHICLE SURPLUS 

AND AUTHORIZING THE FIRE CHIEF TO TRADE IT IN TOWARDS THE 
PURCHASE OF A FIRE DEPARTMENT COMMAND VEHICLE  

 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon currently owns a Chevrolet Impala that is surplus to the needs 
of the Mattoon Fire Department.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, ILLINOIS, as follows: 
 
Section 1.  A 2005 Chevrolet Impala (2G1WF55K159316092) is hereby declared surplus to 
the needs of the City of Mattoon.  
 
Section 2.  The Fire Chief is hereby authorized to trade said vehicle towards the purchase of a 
new pick up truck to Pilson’s Auto Center. 
 
Section 3.  The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized and directed to execute any documents 
necessary to affect the trade of this vehicle. 
 
Section 4.  This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council.  
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this ______ day of ___________________, 2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this    day of    , 2010.  
 

___________________________________ 
       Tim Gover, Acting Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
__________________________   _______________________________ 
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk               J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2010.  
 



 

                      

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2010-2823 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AN AGREEMENT WITH  
COLES COUNTY COUNCIL ON AGING, INC. FOR  
EMERGENCY USE OF “DIAL-A-RIDE” VEHICLES 

 
WHEREAS, the Coles County Council on Aging, Inc. (CCCoA) has large “bus” type vans 
which are used in its day-to-day functions for the transport of senior citizens; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the Coles County Council on Aging, Inc. desires to make the vans available for use 
by the City of Mattoon emergency forces, including the City of Mattoon Police Department and 
the City of Mattoon Fire Department during emergencies and natural disasters; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Mattoon deems that it is in the public interest that 
an agreement be reached with the Coles County Council on Aging, Inc. for the use of the vans 
under emergency and natural disaster situations. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council for the City of Mattoon, Coles 
County, Illinois: 
 
Section 1. That the "Working Agreement" attached hereto and marked as Exhibit "A" be and is 
hereby approved; and,  
 
Section 2. That the Mayor Pro-Tem and City Clerk be and are hereby authorized to execute 
Exhibit "A" and any and all other documents necessary to give effect thereto.  
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this    day of    , 2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
ABSTAIN (Names):           
    
Approved this         day of   , 2010. 
 
 
            
      Randy Ervin, Mayor Pro-Tem 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
            
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney & Treasurer 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on   , 2010.  



EXHIBIT A





 

                      

City of Mattoon 
Council Decision Request 

MEETING DATE: 12/7/10  CDR NO: 2010-1171   
 
SUBJECT:  Authorizing an agreement with Don Hance for architectural 

services with regard to the depot project. . 
 
SUBMITTAL DATE:  12/1/10 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Preston Owen, City Attorney & Treasurer 

 
APPROVED FOR  Sue McLaughlin,      
COUNCIL AGENDA: City Administrator  _________________ 
      Date 
EXHIBITS (If applicable): Don Hance Proposal 

 

EXPENDITURE 
ESTIMATE: 

AMOUNT 
BUDGETED: 

FUNDS 
REMAINING: 

CONTINGENCY 
FUNDING: 

$17,500  $2,744,032  $96,463.51 $0.00 

  
IF IT IS THE WISH OF THE COUNCIL TO SUPPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 
CONTAINED IN THIS REPORT, THE FOLLOWING MOTION IS SUGGESTED: 
 
“I recommend authorizing the Acting Mayor to accept a proposal from Don Hance for his work 
on the design and engineering, preparation of drawing and bidding documents, assisting in the 
bids and awarding of the contract and the construction phase management of the depot parking 

lot in the amount of Seventeen Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($17,500).” 
 
SUMMARY OF THE TOPIC FOR WHICH A COUNCIL DECISION IS REQUESTED: 
 

This proposal is to provide architectural and engineering services for the design and engineering, 
preparation of drawings and bidding documents, assisting in the bids and awarding of the 
contract and the construction phase management of the depot parking lot.  This work is necessary 
at this time to make the depot fully handicap accessible.  This work is part of the depot 
restoration project and will be paid for by the Coles County Historical Society as part of their 
local match for that project. 





 

                      

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2010-1419 
 

A SPECIAL ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE ACTING MAYOR AND CITY 
CLERK TO SIGN A PROMISSORY NOTE AND ASSOCIATED DOCUMENTS WITH 

FIRST MID-ILLINOIS BANK & TRUST, N.A. FOR THE IMRF EARLY RETIREMENT 
INCENTIVE AND THE SIEMENS ENERGY SAVINGS CONTRACT 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon offered its employees the opportunity to take advantage of an 
Early Retirement Incentive (ERI) through the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF); and, 
 
WHEREAS, fifteen employees took the ERI; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon must pay for its portion of the cost of the ERI and this 
payment must be made prior to December 31, 2010; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City will see long term savings from this ERI over the next ten years and 
desires to borrow the amount due at a set interest rate to lock in the saving over the ten year 
period; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the City of Mattoon has entered into contract with Siemens Industry, Inc. to 
provide energy saving modifications to certain City buildings; and,  
 
WHEREAS, the City expects to save more in energy cost over the next ten years than the cost of 
these modifications; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City desires to borrow the initial costs of these modifications; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City believes it is more cost effective to combine these two projects into one 
borrowing; and,    
 
WHEREAS, the City solicited proposals for the borrowing of this money and the First Mid-
Illinois Bank & Trust, N.A. submitted a proposal of .76% less than the Wall Street Journal Prime 
Rate as of the day of closing (a current rate of 2.49%); and, 
 
WHEREAS, the Illinois Statutes, at 65 ILCS 5/8-1-3.1, allow the City of Mattoon to execute the 
type of obligation provided for in this Special Ordinance.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
MATTOON, COLES COUNTY, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION, as follows:  
 
Section 1.   The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are found to be 
true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Special Ordinance. 
 
Section 2.  The Acting Mayor, City Clerk and City Attorney and Treasurer are authorized and 
directed to sign all documents necessary for the issuance of a promissory note in a principal 
amount not to exceed of Two Million and no/100 Dollars ($2,000,000) from the City of Mattoon 
to First Mid-Illinois Bank & Trust, N.A.   
 
Section 3. The Acting Mayor and City Clerk are also authorized to do any act and sign any 
additional documents necessary to implement the intent of this Ordinance.  



 

                      

 
Section 4. This ordinance shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval 
by the City Council. 
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this    day of ___________________, 2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
   __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):  __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names): __________________________________________ 
      
Approved this     day of    , 2010. 
 
             
             
      Timothy D. Gover, Acting Mayor 
      City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
            
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk    J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2010.  
 
   









 

                      

CITY OF MATTOON, ILLINOIS 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2010-5313  
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 95 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE 
REGARDING NUISANCE VIOLATIONS 

 
WHEREAS, 65 ILCS 5/11-60-2 enables the corporate authorities of each municipality to 
define, prevent and abate nuisances; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council desires to sanction altered procedures that are intended to enable 
more expedient abatement of nuisance conditions.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Mattoon as 
follows: 
 
Section 1.  Recitals.  The facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are 
found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 
 
Section 2.  Code Amendment.  Section §95.03 of Chapter 95 of the Code of Ordinances of the 
City of Mattoon are hereby amended as follows: 

 
95.03 Filing Complaints; Inspections; Notice to Abate; Failure to Abate; Abatement by 
City; Appeal 

(D)  Such notice shall specifically describe the public nuisance and shall direct the owner or the 
occupant of the private property where the public nuisance exists or the person causing, 
permitting or maintaining such nuisance to abate or remove such nuisance within ten days of 
service or posting of the notice, except in regards to vegetation whereby abatement or removal 
shall be completed within three (3) days of service or posting of the notice and except in 
regards to inoperable or unlicensed vehicle whereby abatement or removal shall be completed 
within seven (7) days of service or posting of the notice.  If such owner, occupant or person 
cannot be located after reasonable inquiry, posting shall be sufficient notice.  The notice shall 
state that unless such nuisance is so abated or removed the city will cause it to be abated or 
removed, that the cost thereof will be charged to the owner, occupant or person causing, 
permitting or maintaining the nuisance and that such cost shall be a lien on the real property 
where the nuisance was abated or removed.  Such notice shall also state that the failure of such 
owner, occupant or person to abate the nuisance as required by such notice shall be deemed an 
implied consent for the city to abate or remove such nuisance.  Such implied consent shall be 
deemed to form a contract between such owner, occupant or person and the city.  If the public 
nuisance does not constitute a great and immediate danger to the public health, safety or 
welfare, the Nuisance Enforcement Coordinator or the Coordinator's designee may serve the 
owner or occupant of such premises or the person in whose name such real estate was last 
billed for property tax purposes a notice to demand the abatement or removal of the violation 
within ten days.  Service may be had by certified mail or personal service or by posting the 
notice on the property and mailing notice by first class mail. 

Section 3.  Severability. If any provision of this Ordinance, or the application of any provision 
of this Ordinance, is held unconstitutional or otherwise invalid, such occurrence shall not affect 
other provisions of this Ordinance, or their application, that can be given effect without the 
unconstitutional or invalid provision or its application.  Each unconstitutional or invalid 
provision, or application of such provision, is severable. 



 

                      

 
Section 4.  This ordinance shall be effective upon the day of its adoption and approval by the 
City Council. The Clerk is hereby directed to publish this Ordinance in pamphlet form. 
 
Section 5.  This ordinance shall be effective upon its publication and approval as provided by 
law.  
 
Upon motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________________, 
adopted this    day of    , 2010, by a roll call vote, as follows: 
 
AYES (Names):    __________________________________________ 
    __________________________________________ 
    __________________________________________ 
NAYS (Names):   __________________________________________ 
ABSENT (Names):  __________________________________________ 
 
Approved this    day of    , 2010. 
 
 
 
             
       Timothy D. Gover, Acting Mayor 
       City of Mattoon, Coles County, Illinois  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
             
Susan J. O’Brien, City Clerk                J. Preston Owen, City Attorney 
 
 
Recorded in the Municipality’s Records on _________________________, 2010. 
 
 
 


	CITY COUNCIL AGENDA - December 7, 2010
	Unapproved Minutes - November 16, 2010 Regular Meeting
	Unapproved Minutes - November 23, 2010 (Special)
	Fire Dept Report - November 2010
	Bills & Payroll - last half of November
	RESOLUTION NO. 2010-2822, Authorizing MFT funds 99-00099-00-WR
	CDR NO: 2010-1166 Jason Taylor - Captain
	ORDINANCE NO. 2010-5312 Command Structure MPD
	CDR 2010-1167 Replacement Sludge Grinder WWTP
	CDR NO: 2010-1168 Rental of 313 LLB by MPD
	CDR NO: 2010-1169 Carpet/Finish MPD basement & 1st Floor
	CDR NO: 2010-1170 Fire Command Vehicle - Pilson's Auto Center
	SPECIAL ORDINANCE: 2010-1418 Fire Surplus Vehicle Impala
	RESOLUTION NO. 2010-2823 Renewal of Coles County Council on Aging Dial-A-Ride Emergency Use
	CDR NO: 2010-1171 Don Hance Agricultural Services Depot
	SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 2010-1419 1st Mid-Illinois Bank Loan for IMRF-ERI and Siemens Energy Savings Contract
	ORDINANCE NO. 2010-5313 7-day towing of nuisance vehicles



